
 
ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
APRIL 1, 2025 – 5:30 p.m. 

MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM (2ND FLOOR) 
500 W 4TH STREET, ODESSA, TEXAS 

 
AGENDA (p.1-2) 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER ................................................................................. Wallace Dunn, President 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND ECHD BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE/ABSENCES ........... Wallace Dunn 

 
III. INVOCATION ............................................................................................ Chaplain Doug Herget 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ................................................................................... Wallace Dunn 
 
V. MISSION / VISION / VALUES OF MEDICAL CENTER HEALTH SYSTEM ... Don Hallmark (p.3) 
 
VI. AWARDS AND RECOGNITION 
 

A. April 2025 Associates of the Month ............................................................... Russell Tippin 

 Nurse  - Tausha Martinez 

 Clinical –  Amanda Fuentez 

 Non-Clinical  -  Gilbert Leonico 
 

B. Net Promoter Score Recognition ................................................................... Russell Tippin 

 Dr. Santiago Giraldo 

 Gastroenterology   
 

VII. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE BY ANY BOARD MEMBER 
 
VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 
IX. CONSENT AGENDA ................................................................................ Wallace Dunn (p.4-66) 

(These items are considered to be routine or have been previously discussed, and can be approved in 
one motion, unless a Director asks for separate consideration of an item.) 
 
A. Consider Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes, March 4, 2025 
B. Consider Approval of Joint Conference Committee, March 25, 2024 
C. Consider Approval of Federally Qualified Health Center Monthly Report, February 2025 

 
X. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Finance Committee ........................................................................ Don Hallmark (p.67-109)  
1. Financial Report for Month Ended February 28, 2025 
2. FEMA Funds Update 
3. Consent Agenda 

a. Consider Approval of MedSharps Agreement Renewal 

Page 1 of 131 



Page 2 of 2 
ECHD Board of Directors 
April 1, 2025 

 
4. Consider Approval of MedImpact Amendment 
5. Consider Ratification of the Emergency Purchase of Dell UPS 3W Replacement 

 
B. Audit Committee .......................................................................... Don Hallmark (p.110-128) 

 
C. Executive Policy Committee.......................................................... Don Hallmark/Bryn Dodd 

 
D. Real Estate Committee ................................................................................... Don Hallmark 

 
XI. TTUHSC AT THE PERMIAN BASIN REPORT ............................................. Dr. Timothy Benton 
 
XII. TRAUMA RESOLUTION ....................................................................... Dr. Gregory York (p.129) 
 
XIII. CONSIDERATION/APPOINTMENT OF DISTRICT 5 DIRECTOR .......................... Wallace Dunn 

 
XIV. PUBLIC HEARING - AUTHORIZE A LOCAL PROVIDER PARTICIPATION FUND AND CONSIDER 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 MANDATORY PAYMENT RATE .......................................... Wallace Dunn 
 
XV. ORDER AUTHORIZING AND IMPLEMENTING A LOCAL PROVIDER PARTICIPATION FUND UNDER 

CHAPTER 300 OF THE TEXAS HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE .......... Steve Steen (p.130-131) 
 
XVI. PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT AND ACTIONS 
  ............................................................................................................................... Russell Tippin 

 
A. Measles Update 
B. Trash Pick up – April 26th 
C. Ad hoc Report(s) 

 
XVII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Meeting held in closed session involving any of the following: (1) Consultation with attorney regarding legal 
matters and legal issues pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; (2) Deliberation regarding 
Real Property pursuant to Section 551.072; (3) Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 
and (4) Deliberation regarding negotiations for health care services, pursuant to Section 551.085 of the Texas 
Government Code.  

 

XVIII. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

A. Consider Approval of MCH ProCare Provider Agreements 
B. Consider Approval of MCH TraumaCare Provider Agreements 
C. Consider Approval of MCH Lease Agreement 
D. Consider Approval of Enterprise Zone Tax Abatement Agreement 

 
XIX. ADJOURNMENT .................................................................................................... Wallace Dunn 
 

If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the Board of Directors needs to meet in executive session, 
then such closed or executive meeting or session, pursuant to Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, will be held by 
the Board of Directors on the date, hour and place given in this notice or as soon after the commencement of the 
meeting covered by this notice as the Board of Directors may conveniently meet concerning any and all subjects and 
for any and all purposes permitted by Chapter 551 of said Government Code. 

 

Page 2 of 131 



Page 3 of 131 



Page 4 of 131 



Page 5 of 131 



Page 6 of 131 



Page 7 of 131 



Page 8 of 131 



Page 9 of 131 



Page 10 of 131 



Page 11 of 131 



April 1,2025 
 

 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

Item to be considered: 
Medical Staffand AlliedHealth ProfessionalsStaffApplicants 

 
Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
Pursuant to Article7ofthe Medical Staff Bylaws, the application process for the following 
Medical Staff and Allied Health Professional applicants is complete. The Joint Conference 
Committee and the Medical Executive Committee recommendapproval of privileges or scope 
of practice and membershipto the Medical Staff or Allied Health ProfessionalsStaff for the 
following applicants, effectiveupon Board Approval. 

 
MedicalStaff: 
Applicant Department Specialty/Privileges Group Dates 

Bilal Ahmed, 
MD 

Radiology Telemedicine VRAD 04/01/2025-03/31/2027 

Nkechi Ezirim, 
MD 

OB/GYN MFM  04/01/2025-03/31/2026 

Lon Hayne, MD Radiology Telemedicine VRAD 04/01/2025-03/31/2027 

John Jackson, MD Radiology Telemedicine VRAD 04/01/2025-03/31/2027 

Joseph Mallory, MD Radiology Telemedicine VRAD 04/01/2025-03/31/2027 

 

Allied Health: 
Applicant Department AHP 

Category 
Specialty/ 

Privileges 

Group Sponsoring 

Physician(s) 

Dates 

Bienvenido 
Baquirin, NP 

Family 
Medicine 

AHP Nurse 
Practitioner 

ProCare Dr. Getnet Aberra 04/01/2025-03/31/2027 

Jessica Mendoza, NP Medicine AHP Nurse 
Practitioner 

ProCare Dr. Azarov and Dr. 
Ayyagari 

04/01/2025-03/31/2027 

Amber Vetter, NP Cardiology AHP Nurse 
Practitioner 

ProCare Dr. Fernando 
Boccalandro, Dr. 
Adam Farber 

04/01/2025-03/31/2027 

 

*Please grant temporary Privileges 
 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motions: 
If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motion is in order: Accept the 
recommendation of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference Committee and approve 
privileges and membership to the Medical Staff as well as  scope of practice and Allied Health 
Professional Staff membership for the above listed applicants. 

 
Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of Staff 
Executive Committee Chair 
/MM 

Page 12 of 131 



 

 
 

April 1,2025 
 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 
Item to be considered: 
Reappointment of the Medical Staff and/or Allied Health Professional Staff 
Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
The Medical Executive Co mm i t t ee and the Joint Conference C o m mi tt e e recommends  
approval of the following reappointments of the Medical Staff and Allied Health Professional 
Staffa’s submitted. These reappointment recommendations are made pursuant to and in 
accordancewithArticle5ofthe Medical StaffBylaws. 
MedicalStaff: 

Applicant Department Statu 

s 

Criteri 

Staff 

Category 

Specialty 

/ 

Privilege 

Group Changes 

to Privileges 

Dates 

Kenneth 
Batch, MD 

Anesthesia Yes Active Anesthesia ProCare Yes 
Updated Privilege 

Form 

05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Ramchander 
Chari, MD 

Anesthesia Yes Associate Anesthes 
ia 

ProCare Yes 
Updated Privilege 

Form 

05/01/2025- 
04/30/2026 

Rebecca Diaz, 
MD 

Emergency 
Medicine 

Yes Active Emergency 
Medicine 

BEPO Yes 
Updated Privilege 

Form 

05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Bradley 
Dyrstad, 
MD 

Surgery No Active to 
Courtesy 

Orthopedics  Yes 05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Amir Fassihi, 
MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedicine Telemedicine VRAD None 05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Megha 
na 
Gillala, 
MD 

Anesthes 
ia 

Yes Active Anesthe 
sia 

ProCare Yes 
Updated Privilege 

Form 

05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

John 
Goffigan, MD 

Radiolog 
y 

Yes Telemedicine Teleme 
dicine 

VRAD None 05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Clifford Janke, MD Emergen 
cy 
Medicine 

Yes Active to 
Courtesy 

Emerge 
ncy 
Medicin 

BEPO None 05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Kingsley 
Okonkwo, MD 

Pediatrics Yes Active to 
Courtesy 

Hospitalist  Yes 05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Jeffery 
Pinnow, MD 

Emergency 
Medicine 

Yes Active Emergency 
Medicine 

BEPO Yes 
Updated Privilege 

Form 

05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Frank Rembert, MD Radiology Yes Telemedicine Telemedicine VRAD None 05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Gregory 
Shipkey, MD 

Emergency 
Medicine 

Yes Active Emergency 
Medicine 

BEPO Yes 
Updated Privilege 

Form 

05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Neill Slater, 
MD 

Emergency 
Medicine 

Yes Active Emergency 
Medicine 

BEPO Yes 
Updated Privilege 

Form 

05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Page 13 of 131 



 

Luke Young, MD Anesthesia Yes Affiliate Anesthesia ProCare None 05/01/2025- 
04/30/2027 

Cordell 
Cunningham, 
MD 

Emergency 
Medicine 

Yes Active Emergency 
Medicine 

BEPO Yes 
Updated Privilege 

Form 

06/01/2025- 
05/31/2027 

Page 14 of 131 



 

 

 Allied Health Professionals: 
Applicant Department AHP 

Category 

Specialty 

/ Privileges 

Group Sponsor 

ng 

Physician 

Changes 

to 

Privilege 

Dates 

Beverly 
Gifford, 
NP 

Family 
Medicine 

AHP Nurse 
Practitioner 

ProCare Dr. 
Mavis 
Twum 
Barimah 

None Beverly Gifford, NP 

Joshua 
Jordan, 
CRNA 

Anesthesia AHP CRNA Midwest 
Anesthesia 

Dr. 
Putta 
Shankar 
Bangalo 
re, Dr. 
Abhishe 
k 
Jayadev 
appa, 
Dr. 
Marlys 
Munnell 
, Dr. 
Hwang, 
Dr. Skip 
Batch, 
Dr. Joe 
Bryan, 
Dr. 
Jannie 
Tang, 
Meghan 
a 
Gillala, 
Dr. P. 
Reddy 

None Joshua Jordan, CRNA 

Tiffan 
y 
Vaugh 
t, NP 

Medicine AHP Nurse 
Practitioner 

ProCare Dr. Anand Reddy, 
Dr. Asif Ansari, Dr. 
Raja Naidu, Dr. 
Sridhar Allam 

None Tiffany Vaught, NP 

 
 

 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendationsand Motions: 
If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motion is in order Accept and 
approve the recommendations of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference 
Committee relating to the reappointment of the Medical Staff and/or Allied Health  Professional 
Staff. 

 
Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of Staff Executive Committee 
Chair 

Page 15 of 131 



April 1,2025 
 

 
 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 
 

Itemtobeconsidered: 
Change in Clinical Privileges 

 
Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
The Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference Committee recommends the request 
below on change in clinical privileges. These clinical changes in privileges are recommendations made 
pursuant to and in accordancewithArticle4of the Medical Staff Bylaws. 

 
 

Additional Privileges: 
Staff Member Department Privilege 

Bradley Dyrstad, MD Surgery ADDING: Autologous Chondrocyte Implantation (ACI) 

Emily Jones, NP Surgery REMOVING: ACLS 

 
 
 

 
Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motions: 

 

If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motion is in order: Accept and 
approve therecommendations ofthe MedicalExecutiveCommittee andtheJointConference 
Committee relating to the change in clinical privileges of the Allied Health Professional Staff. 

 
Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of Staff Executive 
Committee Chair 
/MM 

Page 16 of 131 



April 1, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

 

Itemto be considered: 
 

Change in Medical Staff or AHP Staff Status–Resignations/Lapse of Privileges 
 

Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
The Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference Committee recommends approval of the 
following changes in staff status. These resignations/lapses of privileges are recommendations made 
pursuant to and in accordance with Article4of the Medical Staff Bylaws. 

 
Resignation/Lapse of Privileges: 

Staff Member Staff Category Department Effective Date Action 

Jordan Abel, MD Active Medicine 03/15/2025 Resignation 

Elisa Brown, MD Active OB/GYN 09/01/2023 Resignation 

Daniel Eurman, MD Telemedicine Radiology 09/08/2023 Resignation 

Douglas Hughes, MD Telemedicine Radiology 12/27/2023 Resignation 

Sonia Estes, CRNA AHP Anesthesia 02/26/2025 Resignation 

Yulia Moskvina, CRNA AHP Anesthesia 02/26/2025 Resignation 

Hanah Lee Pleines, NP AHP Medicine 02/07/2025 Resignation 

Lucas Jacomides, MD Associate Surgery 12/04/2025 Laps in Privileges 

Catherine Roberts, MD Telemedicine Radiology 07/27/2024 Resignation 

Luis Rodriguez, NP AHP Medicine 03/17/2025 Resignation 

Steven Wegert, MD Telemedicine Radiology 03/11/2025 Resignation 

 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 
 

If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motion is in order: Accept 
and approve the recommendations of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint 
Conference Committee to approve the Resignation/Lapse ofPrivileges. 

 
Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of 
Staff Executive Committee 
Chair 
/MM 

Page 17 of 131 



April 1, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

 

Item to be considered: 
Change in Medical Staff or AHP Staff Category 

 
Statement of PertinentFacts: 
The Medical Executive Committee and theJoint Conference Committee recommend 
approval of the following changes in  staff status category.The respective 
departmentsdetermined that the practitioners have complied with all Bylaws 
requirements and are eligible for the changes noted below. 

 
Staff Category Change: 

Staff Member Department Category 

Bradley Dyrstad, MD Surgery Active to Courtesy 

Clifford Janke, MD Emergency Medicine Active to Courtesy 

Kingsley Okonkwo, MD Pediatrics Active to Courtesy 

 

 
Changes to Credentialing Dates: 

Staff Member Staff Category Department Dates 

None    

 
 

Changes of Supervising Physician(s): 
Staff Member Group Department 

None   

 

Leave of Absence: 
Staff Member Staff Category Department Effective 

Date 

Action 

None     

Page 18 of 131 



April 1, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

 

 

Removal of I-FPPE 
Staff Member Department Removal/Extension 

Mohannad Anbarserri, MD Hospitalist I-FPPE Removal 

Carlos Avila, NP Family Medicine I-FPPE Extension 

Ramchandra Chari, MD Anesthesia I-FPPE Removal 

Gustavo Del Toro, MD Hospitalist I-FPPE Removal 

Melissa Freeman, NP Family Medicine I-FPPE Removal 

Momin Islam, MD Hospitalist I-FPPE Removal 

Melanie Larson, NP Medicine I-FPPE Extension 

Rathnavali Katragadda, MD Medicine I-FPPE Extension 

Viktor Miro, MD Hospitalist I-FPPE Removal 

Darrell Parsons, MD Medicine I-FPPE Extension 

Kevin Porter, DDS Surgery I-FPPE Extension 

Esperanza Salinas, NP Medicine I-FPPE Extension 

Raghavendra Sanivarapu, MD Medicine I-FPPE Extension 

Madhuri Jakkam Setty, MD Medicine I-FPPE Extension 

Victor Tackett, CRNA Anesthesia I-FPPE Removal 

 

ChangePrivileges 
StaffMember Department Privilege 

None   
 

 

ProctoringRequest(s)/Removal(s)   
StaffMember Department Privilege(s) 

None   
 

Advice, Opinions, RecommendationsandMotion: 

If the Hospital District Boardof Directors concurs, the following motions i n  order: Accept  and 
approve therecommendationsof the Medical Executive Committee and theJoint  Conference 
Committee to approve the staff category changes, changesto the credentialing dates, changes of 
supervising physicians, leave of absence, removal of I-FPPE, proctoring requests/removals,and 
change in privileges. 

 
Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of Staff Executive Committee 
Chair 

Page 19 of 131 



April 1, 2025 

 

 
 

Item to be considered: 
 
 

 

Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
 

The Medical Executive Committee recommends approval of the following: 
 

 Trauma Center Resolution Letter 
 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 
 

 Trauma Center Resolution Letter 
 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 
 If the Joint Conference Committee concurs, the following motion is in order: Accept the 

recommendation of the Medical Executive Committee to approve the Trauma Center 
Resolution Letter. Forward this recommendation to the Ector County Hospital District 
Board of Directors. 

 
 

Jeffrey Pinnow, MD, Chief of Staff 
Executive Committee Chair 
/MM 

Page 20 of 131 



April 1, 2025 

 

 
 
 

Item to be considered: 
 
 

Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
 

The Medical Executive Committee recommends approval of the following: 
 

 Cardiovascular Disease Privilege Form 
 Oral & Maxillofacial Privilege Form 
 Otolaryngology Privilege From 
 NP & PA Orthopedic Privilege Form 

 
Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 

 

 Cardiovascular Disease Privilege Form 
 Oral & Maxillofacial Privilege Form 
 Otolaryngology Privilege From 
 NP & PA Orthopedic Privilege Form 

 
Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 
 If the Joint Conference Committee concurs, the following motion is in order: Accept the 

recommendation of the Medical Executive Committee to approve the Cardiovascular Disease 
Privilege Form, Oral & Maxillofacial Privilege Form, Otolaryngology Privilege Form, NP & 
PA Orthopedic Privilege Form 

Forward this recommendation to the Ector County Hospital District Board of Directors. 
 
 

Jeffrey Pinnow, MD, Chief of Staff 
Executive Committee Chair 
/MM 

Page 21 of 131 



Page 22 of 131 



Page 23 of 131 



Page 24 of 131 



Page 25 of 131 



Page 26 of 131 



Page 27 of 131 



Page 28 of 131 



Page 29 of 131 



Page 30 of 131 



Page 31 of 131 



Page 32 of 131 



Page 33 of 131 



Page 34 of 131 



Page 35 of 131 



Page 36 of 131 



Page 37 of 131 



Page 38 of 131 



Page 39 of 131 



Page 40 of 131 



Page 41 of 131 



Page 42 of 131 



Page 43 of 131 



Page 44 of 131 



Page 45 of 131 



Page 46 of 131 



Page 47 of 131 



Page 48 of 131 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Family Health Clinic 

April 2025 

ECHD Board Update 

 

1

Page 49 of 131 



ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CENTERS COMBINED - OPERATIONS SUMMARY

FEBRUARY 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 1,883,321$  1,754,579$  7.3% 1,864,983$  1.0% 9,108,944$   8,483,690$   7.4% 8,034,956$  13.4%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 1,883,321$  1,754,579$  7.3% 1,864,983$  1.0% 9,108,944$   8,483,690$   7.4% 8,034,956$  13.4%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 952,012$     825,082$     15.4% 739,633$     28.7% 4,490,042$   3,968,903$   13.1% 3,498,259$  28.4%
  Self Pay Adjustments 208,636       83,651         149.4% 61,592         238.7% 792,289        396,825        99.7% 243,669       225.1%
  Bad Debts (16,211)        62,063         -126.1% 54,735         -129.6% 10,839          297,625        -96.4% 218,572       -95.0%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 1,144,438$  970,796$     17.9% 855,961$     33.7% 5,293,171$   4,663,353$   13.5% 3,960,500$  33.6%

60.77% 55.33% 45.90% 58.11% 54.97% 49.29%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 738,883$     783,783$     -5.7% 1,009,022$  -26.8% 3,815,774$   3,820,337$   -0.1% 4,074,456$  -6.3%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue 31,998$       39,174$       -18.3% 37,713$       -15.2% 152,357$      195,870$      -22.2% 192,089$     -20.7%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 31,998$       39,174$       -18.3% 37,713$       -15.2% 152,357$      195,870$      -22.2% 192,089$     -20.7%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 770,881$     822,957$     -6.3% 1,046,735$  -26.4% 3,968,130$   4,016,207$   -1.2% 4,266,545$  -7.0%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 205,610$     199,977$     2.8% 181,258$     13.4% 1,014,682$   945,020$      7.4% 970,057$     4.6%
  Benefits 26,669         28,307         -5.8% 32,777         -18.6% 165,189        139,453        18.5% 164,647       0.3%
  Physician Services 484,517       498,196       -2.7% 459,306       5.5% 2,691,086     2,490,980     8.0% 2,120,542    26.9%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 60,752         64,521         -5.8% 68,798         -11.7% 455,264        304,418        49.6% 237,416       91.8%
  Supplies 29,010         20,207         43.6% 30,259         -4.1% 102,937        98,630          4.4% 91,754         12.2%
  Utilities 6,241           6,305           -1.0% 6,632           -5.9% 26,003          30,579          -15.0% 28,376         -8.4%
  Repairs and Maintenance 1,392           2,099           -33.7% 1,362           2.2% 8,122            10,495          -22.6% 7,061           15.0%
  Leases and Rentals 717              1,212           -40.9% 1,048           -31.6% 5,045            6,060            -16.7% 7,859           -35.8%
  Other Expense 1,000           1,427           -29.9% 1,000           0.0% 6,219            7,135            -12.8% 5,000           24.4%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 815,908$     822,251$     -0.8% 782,440$     4.3% 4,474,546$   4,032,770$   11.0% 3,632,713$  23.2%

  Depreciation/Amortization 21,510$       23,447$       -8.3% 24,947$       -13.8% 107,911$      124,098$      -13.0% 124,784$     -13.5%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 837,418$     845,698$     -1.0% 807,388$     3.7% 4,582,457$   4,156,868$   10.2% 3,757,496$  22.0%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (66,537)$      (22,741)$      192.6% 239,348$     -127.8% (614,327)$     (140,661)$     336.7% 509,049$     -220.7%
  Operating Margin -8.63% -2.76% 212.4% 22.87% -137.7% -15.48% -3.50% 342.0% 11.93% -229.8%

Total Visits 3,992           4,061           -1.7% 4,056         -1.6% 19,997        19,392        3.1% 18,275        9.4%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 471.77         432.06         9.2% 459.81         2.6% 455.52          437.48          4.1% 439.67         3.6%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 51.6             50.5             2.2% 44.5             15.8% 47.5              44.2              7.6% 45.9             3.5%

 

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

2

Page 50 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 205,851$     178,644$     15.2% 161,236$   27.7% 895,375$       808,363$      10.8% 733,829$      22.0%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 205,851$     178,644$     15.2% 161,236$   27.7% 895,375$       808,363$      10.8% 733,829$      22.0%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 83,787$       62,205$       34.7% 58,588$     43.0% 316,672$       281,478$      12.5% 337,320$      -6.1%
  Self Pay Adjustments 55,984         17,467         220.5% 35,912       55.9% 287,410         79,038          263.6% 93,213          208.3%
  Bad Debts (791)             9,990           -107.9% 10,974       -107.2% 1,796             45,205          -96.0% 33,543          -94.6%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 138,980$     89,662$       55.0% 105,473$   31.8% 605,878$       405,721$      49.3% 464,077$      30.6%

67.5% 50.2% 65.4% 67.7% 50.2% 63.2%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 66,871$       88,982$       -24.8% 55,763$     19.9% 289,498$       402,642$      -28.1% 269,752$      7.3%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue 31,998$       39,174$       0.0% 37,713$     -15.2% 152,357$       195,870$      0.0% 192,089$      -20.7%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 31,998$       39,174$       -18.3% 37,713$     -15.2% 152,357$       195,870$      -22.2% 192,089$      -20.7%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 98,869$       128,156$     -22.9% 93,476$     5.8% 441,854$       598,512$      -26.2% 461,841$      -4.3%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 61,828$       57,610$       7.3% 50,129$     23.3% 297,227$       260,684$      14.0% 298,094$      -0.3%
  Benefits 8,019           8,155           -1.7% 9,065         -11.5% 48,388           38,468          25.8% 50,595          -4.4%
  Physician Services 79,615         69,696         14.2% 66,102       20.4% 397,091         348,480        13.9% 285,841        38.9%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 25,127         10,209         146.1% 24,928       0.8% 169,677         46,195          267.3% 43,055          294.1%
  Supplies 4,351           6,443           -32.5% 14,863       -70.7% 17,130           31,416          -45.5% 41,410          -58.6%
  Utilities 2,723           3,976           -31.5% 3,128         -12.9% 11,506           16,066          -28.4% 13,531          -15.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance 601              1,278           -53.0% 527            14.0% 3,316             6,390            -48.1% 3,642            -9.0%
  Leases and Rentals 456              606              -24.7% 1,008         -54.7% 3,351             3,030            10.6% 3,175            5.5%
  Other Expense 1,000           1,427           -29.9% 1,000         0.0% 6,219             7,135            -12.8% 5,000            24.4%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 183,722$     159,400$     15.3% 170,749$   7.6% 953,904$       757,864$      25.9% 744,343$      28.2%

  Depreciation/Amortization 4,048$         3,937$         2.8% 4,048$       0.0% 20,242$         20,220$        0.1% 20,288$        -0.2%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 187,770$     163,337$     15.0% 174,798$   7.4% 974,145$       778,084$      25.2% 764,631$      27.4%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (88,901)$      (35,181)$      -152.7% (81,322)$    -9.3% (532,291)$      (179,572)$     -196.4% (302,789)$     -75.8%
  Operating Margin -89.92% -27.45% 227.6% -87.00% 3.4% -120.47% -30.00% 301.5% -65.56% 83.7%

Medical Visits 655              640              2.3% 550            19.1% 3,196             2,896            10.4% 2,616            22.2%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 314.28         279.13         12.6% 293.16       7.2% 280.15           279.13          0.4% 280.52          -0.1%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 12.8             12.0             6.1% 9.0             41.6% 10.7               10.1              6.0% 11.2              -4.4%

FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - SOUTH - OPERATIONS SUMMARY
ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

CURRENT MONTH

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

YEAR TO DATE

FEBRUARY 2025

3

Page 51 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 256,326$     209,492$     22.4% 233,200$     9.9% 1,138,074$  993,192$     14.6% 1,020,529$  11.5%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 256,326$     209,492$     22.4% 233,200$     9.9% 1,138,074$  993,192$     14.6% 1,020,529$  11.5%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 112,811$     155,853$     -27.6% 90,336$       24.9% 476,348$     738,892$     -35.5% 483,369$     -1.5%
  Self Pay Adjustments 50,304         36,943         36.2% 4,917           923.0% 240,060       175,145       37.1% 72,419         231.5%
  Bad Debts (5,238)          11,247         -146.6% 5,229           -200.2% 3,085           53,320         -94.2% 34,295         -91.0%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 157,877$     204,043$     -22.6% 100,483$     57.1% 719,492$     967,357$     -25.6% 590,084$     21.9%

61.59% 97.40% 43.09% 63.22% 97.40% 57.82%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 98,449$       5,449$         1706.7% 132,716$     -25.8% 418,582$     25,835$       1520.2% 430,446$     -2.8%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 98,449$       5,449$         1706.7% 132,716$     -25.8% 418,582$     25,835$       1520.2% 430,446$     -2.8%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 24,409$       33,940$       -28.1% 19,332$       26.3% 129,123$     160,906$     -19.8% 100,079$     29.0%
  Benefits 3,166           4,804           -34.1% 3,496           -9.4% 21,021         23,744         -11.5% 16,986         23.8%
  Physician Services 55,148         57,658         -4.4% 47,589         15.9% 279,957       288,290       -2.9% 236,678       18.3%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 13,774         4,005           243.9% 8,731           57.8% 33,746         18,987         77.7% 16,704         102.0%
  Supplies 4,021           1,864           115.7% 861              367.2% 9,563           8,931           7.1% 6,758           41.5%
  Utilities 3,517           2,329           51.0% 3,505           0.4% 14,497         14,513         -0.1% 14,845         -2.3%
  Repairs and Maintenance -               -               0.0% -               100.0% -               -               0.0% -               100.0%
  Leases and Rentals 33                40                -16.3% 40                -16.3% 224              200              12.0% 200              12.0%
  Other Expense -               -               0.0% -               0.0% -               -               0.0% -               0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 104,070$     104,640$     -0.5% 83,553$       24.6% 488,131$     515,571$     -5.3% 392,251$     24.4%

  Depreciation/Amortization 17,387$       19,435$       -10.5% 20,824$       -16.5% 87,295$       103,503$     -15.7% 104,122$     -16.2%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 121,457$     124,075$     -2.1% 104,378$     16.4% 575,427$     619,074$     -7.1% 496,373$     15.9%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (23,008)$      (118,626)$    -80.6% 28,339$       -181.2% (156,845)$    (593,239)$    -73.6% (65,927)$      137.9%
  Operating Margin -23.37% -2177.02% -98.9% 21.35% -209.4% -37.47% -2296.26% -98.4% -15.32% 144.6%

Total Visits 746              691              8.0% 678              10.0% 3,704           3,276           13.1% 3,255           13.8%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 343.60         303.17         13.3% 343.95         -0.1% 307.26         303.17         1.3% 313.53         -2.0%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 9.6               9.3               3.8% 6.6               47.1% 9.3               8.2               13.2% 6.8               36.6%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - WEST UNIVERSITY - OPERATIONS SUMMARY

FEBRUARY 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

4

Page 52 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 417,800$     429,627$     -2.8% 470,302$     -11.2% 2,140,433$  1,861,437$  15.0% 1,882,167$  13.7%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 417,800$     429,627$     -2.8% 470,302$     -11.2% 2,140,433$  1,861,437$  15.0% 1,882,167$  13.7%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 210,025$     215,350$     -2.5% 244,892$     -14.2% 1,043,162$  933,044$     11.8% 955,810$     9.1%
  Self Pay Adjustments 31,273         9,625           224.9% 7,751           303.5% 98,215         41,701         135.5% 34,815         182.1%
  Bad Debts (1,268)          13,507         -109.4% 11,337         -111.2% 12,740         58,521         -78.2% 49,482         -74.3%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 240,030$     238,482$     0.6% 263,980$     -9.1% 1,154,118$  1,033,266$  11.7% 1,040,107$  11.0%

57.45% 55.51% 56.13% 53.92% 55.51% 55.26%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 177,770$     191,145$     -7.0% 206,322$     -13.8% 986,316$     828,171$     19.1% 842,060$     17.1%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 177,770$     191,145$     -7.0% 206,322$     -13.8% 986,316$     828,171$     19.1% 842,060$     17.1%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 38,061$       42,819$       -11.1% 29,745$       28.0% 145,106$     185,521$     -21.8% 157,613$     -7.9%
  Benefits 4,937           6,061           -18.5% 5,379           -8.2% 23,623         27,377         -13.7% 26,752         -11.7%
  Physician Services 59,245         63,193         -6.2% 63,287         -6.4% 340,725       315,965       7.8% 298,035       14.3%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 4,552           24,293         -81.3% 26,851         -83.0% 97,775         105,255       -7.1% 97,756         0.0%
  Supplies 15,236         3,861           294.6% 2,595           487.2% 37,312         17,040         119.0% 10,904         242.2%
  Utilities -               -               0.0% -               100.0% -               -               0.0% -               100.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance -               -               0.0% -               100.0% -               -               0.0% -               100.0%
  Other Expense -               -               0.0% -               0.0% -               -               0.0% -               0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 122,030$     140,227$     -13.0% 127,856$     -4.6% 644,542$     651,158$     -1.0% 591,060$     9.0%

  Depreciation/Amortization 75$              75$              -0.2% 75$              0.0% 374$            375$            -0.2% 374$            0.0%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 122,105$     140,302$     -13.0% 127,931$     -4.6% 644,916$     651,533$     -1.0% 591,434$     9.0%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 55,666$       50,843$       9.5% 78,390$       -29.0% 341,400$     176,638$     93.3% 250,625$     36.2%
  Operating Margin 31.31% 26.60% 17.7% 37.99% -17.6% 34.61% 21.33% 62.3% 29.76% 16.3%

Total Visits 923              1,028           -10.2% 1,061           -13.0% 4,993           4,454           12.1% 0.0%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 452.65         417.93         8.3% 443.26         2.1% 428.69         417.92         2.6% 415.95         3.1%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 9.6               12.9             -26.0% 9.2               4.3% 7.9               10.4             -24.1% 9.0               -12.8%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - JBS - OPERATIONS SUMMARY

FEBRUARY 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

5

Page 53 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 1,003,344$  936,816$     7.1% 1,000,245$   0.3% 4,935,062$   4,820,698$   2.4% 4,398,431$  12.2%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 1,003,344$  936,816$     7.1% 1,000,245$   0.3% 4,935,062$   4,820,698$   2.4% 4,398,431$  12.2%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 545,389$     391,674$     39.2% 345,818$      57.7% 2,653,861$   2,015,489$   31.7% 1,721,760$  54.1%
  Self Pay Adjustments 71,075         19,616         262.3% 13,011          446.3% 166,604        100,941        65.1% 43,222         285.5%
  Bad Debts (8,914)          27,319         -132.6% 27,195          -132.8% (6,782)           140,579        -104.8% 101,251       -106.7%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 607,551$     438,609$     38.5% 386,024$      57.4% 2,813,683$   2,257,009$   24.7% 1,866,232$  50.8%

60.55% 46.82% 38.59% 57.01% 46.82% 42.43%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 395,793$     498,207$     -20.6% 614,221$      -35.6% 2,121,378$   2,563,689$   -17.3% 2,532,198$  -16.2%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$              -$              0.0% -$             0.0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$              -$              0.0% -$             0.0%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 395,793$     498,207$     -20.6% 614,221$      -35.6% 2,121,378$   2,563,689$   -17.3% 2,532,198$  -16.2%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 81,312$       65,608$       23.9% 82,052$        -0.9% 443,226$      337,909$      31.2% 414,271$     7.0%
  Benefits 10,547         9,287           13.6% 14,837          -28.9% 72,157          49,864          44.7% 70,314         2.6%
  Physician Services 290,509       307,649       -5.6% 282,328        2.9% 1,673,312     1,538,245     8.8% 1,299,987    28.7%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 17,299         26,014         -33.5% 8,288            108.7% 154,066        133,981        15.0% 79,901         92.8%
  Supplies 5,402           8,039           -32.8% 11,941          -54.8% 38,932          41,243          -5.6% 32,682         19.1%
  Utilities -               -               0.0% -               100.0% -                -                0.0% -               100.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance 791              821              -3.7% 835               -5.3% 4,806            4,105            17.1% 3,419           40.6%
  Leases and Rentals 227              566              -59.9% -               0.0% 1,470            2,830            -48.0% 4,484           -67.2%
  Other Expense -               -               0.0% -               0.0% -                -                0.0% -               0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 406,087$     417,984$     -2.8% 400,281$      1.5% 2,387,969$   2,108,177$   13.3% 1,905,059$  25.3%

  Depreciation/Amortization -$             -$             0.0% -$             100.0% -$              -$              0.0% -$             100.0%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 406,087$     417,984$     -2.8% 400,281$      1.5% 2,387,969$   2,108,177$   13.3% 1,905,059$  25.3%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (10,293)$      80,223$       -112.8% 213,940$      -104.8% (266,591)$     455,512$      -158.5% 627,140$     -142.5%
  Operating Margin -2.60% 16.10% -116.2% 34.83% -107.5% -12.57% 17.77% -170.7% 24.77% -150.7%

Total Visits 1,668           1,702           -2.0% 1,767          -5.6% 8,104          8,766           -7.6% 7,879          2.9%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 601.53         550.42         9.3% 566.07          6.3% 608.97          549.93          10.7% 558.25         9.1%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 19.6             16.3             20.8% 19.8              -0.9% 19.7              15.5              26.9% 18.9             4.2%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - WOMENS CLINIC- OPERATIONS SUMMARY

FEBRUARY 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

6

Page 54 of 131 



Clements West JBS Womens Total % Clements West JBS Womens Total %

Medicare 77,876$    61,109$    (645)$        59,838$        198,179$      10.5% 296,600$      262,313$      -$                  237,039$        795,952$        8.7%

Medicaid 27,557      60,480      275,485    285,545        649,068        34.5% 140,277        193,370        1,458,880     1,513,102       3,305,629       36.3%
-                    

FAP -                -                -                -                    0.0% -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      0.0%
-                    

Commercial 35,211      70,844      116,033    626,560        848,648        45.1% 141,211        350,346        569,920        3,016,840       4,078,318       44.8%

Self Pay  58,734      47,448      25,227      19,496          150,905        8.0% 297,988        263,726        103,340        88,405            753,459          8.3%

Other 6,474        16,445      1,700        11,905          36,523          1.9% 19,299          68,318          8,293            79,676            175,586          1.9%

Total 205,851$  256,326$  417,800$  1,003,344$  1,883,321$  100.0% 895,375$      1,138,074$  2,140,433$  4,935,062$     9,108,944$     100.0%

Clements West JBS Womens Total % Clements West JBS Womens Total %

Medicare 21,604$    19,749$    -$              15,856$        57,209$        9.3% 119,456$      99,392$        -$                  77,108$          295,956$        9.5%

Medicaid 16,237      19,575      136,783    80,450$        253,045        41.2% 54,319          86,454          698,541        437,316          1,276,629       41.0%

FAP -                -                -                -$                  -                    0.0% -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      0.0%

Commercial 9,474        22,475      42,044      131,419$      205,413        33.4% 44,410          137,782        250,666        689,254          1,122,112       36.0%

Self Pay  8,788        12,875      10,370      57,788$        89,821          14.6% 44,306          61,289          50,073          225,956          381,625          12.2%

Other 976           4,652        180           2,947$          8,756            1.4% 2,177            16,853          4,358            15,756            39,143            1.3%

Total 57,080$    79,326$    189,378$  288,460$      614,244$      100.0% 264,667$      401,769$      1,003,638$  1,445,391$     3,115,464$     100.0%

MONTHLY PAYMENTS YEAR TO DATE PAYMENTS

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC COMBINED

FEBRUARY 2025

MONTHLY REVENUE YTD REVENUE

7

Page 55 of 131 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare 77,876$           37.9% 60,704$          37.7% 296,600$          33.0% 245,553            33.5%

Medicaid 27,557             13.4% 19,416            12.0% 140,277            15.7% 122,283            16.7%

PHC -                   0.0% -                  0.0% -                    0.0% -                    0.0%

Commercial 35,211             17.1% 25,067            15.5% 141,211            15.8% 125,887            17.2%

Self Pay 58,734             28.5% 55,595            34.5% 297,988            33.3% 239,277            32.5%

Other 6,474               3.1% 455                 0.3% 19,299              2.2% 829                   0.1%

TOTAL 205,851$         100.0% 161,236$        100.0% 895,375$          100.0% 733,829            100.0%

`

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare 21,604             37.9% 13,602$          38.5% 119,456$          45.2% 91,394              40.9%

Medicaid 16,237              28.4% 8,806              25.0% 54,319              20.5% 57,314              25.7%

PHC -                   0.0% -                  0.0% -                    0.0% -                    0.0%

Commercial 9,474               16.6% 8,428              23.9% 44,410              16.8% 49,170              22.0%

Self Pay 8,788               15.4% 4,320              12.3% 44,306              16.7% 25,034              11.2%

Other 976                  1.7% 94                   0.3% 2,177                0.8% 364                   0.2%

TOTAL 57,080$           100.0% 35,249$          100.0% 264,667$          100.0% 223,276            100.0%

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC CLEMENTS

FEBRUARY 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

8

Page 56 of 131 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare 61,109$          23.8% 64,024$          27.5% 262,313$          23.0% 258,115$          25.3%

Medicaid 60,480            23.6% 34,333$          14.7% 193,370            17.0% 178,344            17.5%

PHC -                  0.0% -$                0.0% -                    0.0% -                    0.0%

Commercial 70,844            27.7% 75,503$          32.4% 350,346            30.8% 297,982            29.2%

Self Pay 47,448            18.5% 50,062$          21.5% 263,726            23.2% 243,187            23.8%

Other 16,445            6.4% 9,279$            4.0% 68,318              6.0% 42,902              4.2%

TOTAL 256,326$        100.0% 233,200$        100.0% 1,138,074$       100.0% 1,020,529$       100.0%

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare 19,749$          24.9% 19,709$          28.8% 99,392$            24.7% 93,629$            29.3%

Medicaid 19,575             24.7% 13,077            19.1% 86,454$            21.5% 72,069              22.5%

PHC -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                    0.0% -                    0.0%

Commercial 22,475            28.3% 26,778            39.1% 137,782            34.3% 110,994            34.7%

Self Pay 12,875            16.2% 4,584              6.7% 61,289              15.3% 30,074              9.4%

Other 4,652              5.9% 4,307              6.3% 16,853              4.2% 13,149              4.1%

TOTAL 79,326$          100.0% 68,455$          100.0% 401,769$          100.0% 319,915$          100.0%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC WEST UNIVERSITY

FEBRUARY 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

9

Page 57 of 131 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare (645)$               -0.2% (324)$              -0.1% -$                  0.0% (256)$                0.0%

Medicaid 275,485           66.0% 329,433$        70.0% 1,458,880         68.2% 1,288,703         68.5%

PHC -                   0.0% -$                0.0% -                    0.0% -                    0.0%

Commercial 116,033           27.8% 122,800$        26.1% 569,920            26.6% 508,175            27.0%

Self Pay 25,227             6.0% 13,907$          3.0% 103,340            4.8% 71,044              3.8%

Other 1,700               0.4% 4,487$            1.0% 8,293                0.4% 14,501              0.8%

TOTAL 417,800$         100.0% 470,302$        100.0% 2,140,433$       100.0% 1,882,167$       100.0%

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare -$                 0.0% -$                0.0% -$                  0.0% -$                  0.0%

Medicaid 136,783            72.2% 139,173          73.2% 698,541            69.6% 495,900            70.1%

PHC -                   0.0% -                  0.0% -                    0.0% -                    0.0%

Commercial 42,044             22.2% 44,422            23.4% 250,666            25.0% 182,891            25.9%

Self Pay 10,370             5.5% 4,690              2.5% 50,073              5.0% 23,902              3.4%

Other 180                  0.1% 1,864              1.0% 4,358                0.4% 4,345                0.6%

TOTAL 189,378$         100.0% 190,149$        100.0% 1,003,638$       100.0% 707,038$          100.0%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC JBS

FEBRUARY 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

10

Page 58 of 131 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare 59,838$          6.0% 48,461$          4.8% 237,039$             4.8% 194,738$          4.4%

Medicaid 285,545          28.5% 347,146$        34.7% 1,513,102            30.7% 1,488,035         33.8%

PHC -                  0.0% -$                0.0% -                      0.0% -                    0.0%

Commercial 626,560          62.4% 560,567$        56.0% 3,016,840            61.1% 2,519,911         57.3%

Self Pay 19,496            1.9% 25,248$          2.5% 88,405                 1.8% 131,746            3.0%

Other 11,905            1.2% 18,823$          1.9% 79,676                 1.6% 63,999              1.5%

TOTAL 1,003,344$     100.0% 1,000,245$     100.0% 4,935,062$          100.0% 4,398,431$       100.0%

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare 15,856$          5.5% 6,486$            2.2% 77,108$               5.3% 31,556$            3.1%

Medicaid 80,450             27.9% 115,426          39.0% 437,316               30.3% 256,179            24.9%

PHC -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                      0.0% -                    0.0%

Commercial 131,419          45.6% 117,147          39.6% 689,254               47.7% 506,555            49.2%

Self Pay 57,788            20.0% 52,097            17.6% 225,956               15.6% 222,798            21.6%

Other 2,947              1.0% 4,844              1.6% 15,756                 1.1% 12,902              1.3%

TOTAL 288,460$        100.0% 296,000$        100.0% 1,445,391$          100.0% 1,029,989$       100.0%

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - WOMENS CLINIC

FEBRUARY 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

11

Page 59 of 131 



Endocrinology
2%

Family/Internal Med
32%

Ob/Gyn
42%

Pediatrics
24%

FHC February Visits By Service

Endocrinology Family/Internal Med Ob/Gyn Pediatrics

12

Page 60 of 131 



Commercial
46%

ECHDA
1%

Family Planning Grant
2%

PHC Grant
7%

Medicaid
28%

Medicare
10%

Self Pay
3%

Sliding Scale
3%

Total FHC February Visits by Financial Class

Commercial ECHDA Family Planning Grant PHC Grant Medicaid Medicare Self Pay Sliding Scale

13

Page 61 of 131 



Commercial
23%

ECHDA
3%

Family Planning Grant
5%

PHC Grant
22%Medicaid

8%

Medicare
27%

Self Pay
3%

Sliding Scale
9%

FHC Clements February Visits by Financial Class

Commercial ECHDA Family Planning Grant PHC Grant Medicaid Medicare Self Pay Sliding Scale

14

Page 62 of 131 



Commercial
35%

ECHDA
2%

Family Planning Grant
7%

PHC Grant
12%

Medicaid
16%

Medicare
18%

Self Pay
4%

Sliding Scale
6%

FHC West University February Visits by Financial Class

Commercial ECHDA Family Planning Grant PHC Grant Medicaid Medicare Self Pay Sliding Scale

15

Page 63 of 131 



Commercial
31%

Medicaid
61%

Self Pay
4%

Sliding Scale
4%

Healthy Kids Clinic February Visits by Financial Class

Commercial Medicaid Self Pay Sliding Scale

16

Page 64 of 131 



Commercial
70%

Family Planning Grant
1%

PHC Grant…

Medicaid
20%

Medicare
5%

Self Pay
2%

Sliding Scale
1%

Womens Clinic February Visits by Financial Class

Commercial ECHDA Family Planning Grant PHC Grant Medicaid Medicare Self Pay Sliding Scale

17

Page 65 of 131 



FHC Executive Director’s Report-April 2025 

 
 

o Staffing Update:  
 Women’s Clinic: The Women’s Clinic is currently in search of an 

Ultrasound Tech and LVN.  
 Healthy Kids Clinic: The Healthy Kids Clinic is currently in search 

of an LVN and Medical Assistant. 
 Family Health Clinic: FHC Clements is currently in search of a 

front desk position. West University is currently in search of a front 
desk and medical assistant positions.  
 

o Provider Update:  
 West University: We are currently searching for a Family Medicine 

physician, Pediatrician, and Nurse Practitioner for our West 
University location.  

 Women’s Clinic: The Women’s Clinic is currently searching for two 
OB/Gyns.  

 

o Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA)Update: Our 2025 
CHNA is well under way. Thank you to those that participated in the 
survey process. We completed four weeks of internal patient surveys as 
part of the CHNA process with remarkable results. We are on track to 
have a completed CHNA in the summer of 2025. 
 

o Annual Mock 340B Audit: Our annual 340B mock audit was conducted 
on March 26-27, 2025. Spendmend, our 340B consultant, conducted our 
mock audit. Overall, it was a great mock audit, we anticipate a formal 
report in the upcoming weeks. 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

18

Page 66 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR YEAR BUDGET PRIOR YEAR
 ACTUAL AMOUNT VAR.% AMOUNT VAR.% ACTUAL AMOUNT VAR.% AMOUNT VAR.%
Hospital InPatient Admissions
   Acute / Adult 1,095       1,226       -10.7% 1,152       -4.9% 5,723           6,169           -7.2% 5,807           -1.4%
   Neonatal ICU (NICU) 17            19            -10.5% 21            -19.0% 105              94                11.7% 105              0.0%
      Total Admissions 1,112       1,245       -10.7% 1,173       -5.2% 5,828           6,263           -6.9% 5,912           -1.4%

Patient Days
   Adult & Pediatric 4,374       4,491       -2.6% 4,354       0.5% 22,149         22,607         -2.0% 21,985         0.7%
   ICU 418          447          -6.5% 397          5.3% 2,214           2,251           -1.6% 2,219           -0.2%
   CCU 445          434          2.5% 407          9.3% 2,224           2,182           1.9% 2,212           0.5%
   NICU 293          297          -1.3% 309          -5.2% 2,001           1,476           35.6% 1,467           36.4%
      Total Patient Days 5,530       5,669       -2.5% 5,467       1.2% 28,588         28,516         0.3% 27,883         2.5%

   Observation (Obs) Days 781          672          16.2% 637          22.6% 3,962           3,381           17.2% 3,092           28.1%
   Nursery Days 256          293          -12.6% 304          -15.8% 1,363           1,474           -7.5% 1,519           -10.3%
Total Occupied Beds / Bassinets 6,567       6,634       -1.0% 6,408       2.5% 33,913         33,371         1.6% 32,494         4.4%

Average Length of Stay (ALOS)
   Acute / Adult & Pediatric 4.78 4.38 9.1% 4.48 6.8% 4.65 4.38 6.0% 4.55 2.1%
   NICU 17.24 15.63 10.3% 14.71 17.1% 19.06 15.70 21.4% 13.97 36.4%
      Total ALOS 4.97 4.55 9.2% 4.66 6.7% 4.91 4.55 7.7% 4.72 4.0%
   Acute / Adult & Pediatric w/o OB 5.59 5.24 6.6% 5.54 5.32 4.1%

Average Daily Census 197.5  202.5 -2.5% 188.5 4.8% 189.3 188.8 0.3% 183.4 3.2%
Hospital Case Mix Index (CMI) 1.7765 1.7180 3.4% 1.7076 4.0% 1.7779 1.7180 3.5% 1.6990 4.6%

CMI Adjusted LOS 2.80 2.65 5.6% 2.73 2.6% 2.76 2.65 4.1% 2.78 -0.6%

Medicare
   Admissions 455          502          -9.4% 464          -1.9% 2,301           2,523           -8.8% 2,319           -0.8%
   Patient Days 2,432       2,597       -6.4% 2,392       1.7% 12,472         13,035         -4.3% 12,612         -1.1%
   Average Length of Stay 5.35 5.17 3.3% 5.16 3.7% 5.42 5.17 4.9% 5.44 -0.3%
      Case Mix Index 2.0408 1.9465 4.8% 1.8423 10.8% 2.0075 1.9465 3.1% 1.9702 1.9%
Medicaid
   Admissions 110          124          -11.3% 113          -2.7% 568              625              -9.1% 622              -8.7%
   Patient Days 443          480          -7.7% 473          -6.3% 2,611           2,420           7.9% 2,449           6.6%
   Average Length of Stay 4.03 3.87 4.0% 4.19 -3.8% 4.60 3.87 18.7% 3.94 16.8%
      Case Mix Index 1.1012 1.1174 -1.4% 1.2137 -9.3% 1.2201 1.1174 9.2% 1.1074 10.2%
Commercial
   Admissions 362          393          -7.9% 393          -7.9% 1,913           1,977           -3.2% 1,855           3.1%
   Patient Days 1,634       1,628       0.4% 1,708       -4.3% 8,553           8,192           4.4% 7,816           9.4%
   Average Length of Stay 4.51 4.14 9.0% 4.35 3.9% 4.47 4.14 7.9% 4.21 6.1%
      Case Mix Index 1.6216 1.6559 -2.1% 1.7380 -6.7% 1.6806 1.6559 1.5% 1.6146 4.1%
Self Pay
   Admissions 156          195          -20.0% 178          -12.4% 879              982              -10.5% 978              -10.1%
   Patient Days 847          820          3.3% 771          9.9% 4,022           4,130           -2.6% 4,309           -6.7%
   Average Length of Stay 5.43 4.21 29.1% 4.33 25.4% 4.58 4.21 8.8% 4.41 3.9%
      Case Mix Index 1.6951 1.5885 6.7% 1.5985 6.0% 1.7419 1.5885 9.7% 1.5412 13.0%
All Other
   Admissions 29            31            -6.5% 25            16.0% 167              156              7.1% 138              21.0%
   Patient Days 174          148          17.6% 123          41.5% 930              747              24.5% 697              33.4%
   Average Length of Stay 6.00 4.77 25.7% 4.92 22.0% 5.57 4.79 16.3% 5.05 10.3%
      Case Mix Index 2.6697 2.0742 28.7% 1.9085 39.9% 2.1670 2.0742 4.5% 1.9897 8.9%

Radiology
   InPatient 4,634       4,729       -2.0% 4,681       -1.0% 23,333         23,787         -1.9% 23,586         -1.1%
   OutPatient 7,859       8,778       -10.5% 8,181       -3.9% 42,270         44,175         -4.3% 40,644         4.0%

Cath Lab
   InPatient 732          674          8.6% 629          16.4% 3,352           3,394           -1.2% 3,312           1.2%
   OutPatient 344          553          -37.8% 640          -46.3% 1,895           2,782           -31.9% 2,556           -25.9%

Laboratory
   InPatient 81,226     81,132     0.1% 78,493     3.5% 410,939       408,103       0.7% 398,878       3.0%
   OutPatient 73,138     71,402     2.4% 73,311     -0.2% 367,147       359,343       2.2% 350,478       4.8%

Other
   Deliveries 164          172          -4.7% 175          -6.3% 890              867              2.7% 913              -2.5%

Surgical Cases
   InPatient 216          250          -13.6% 207          4.3% 1,189           1,259           -5.6% 1,105           7.6%
   OutPatient 492          537          -8.4% 489          0.6% 2,663           2,701           -1.4% 2,504           6.3%
      Total Surgical Cases 708          787          -10.0% 696          1.7% 3,852           3,960           -2.7% 3,609           6.7%

GI Procedures (Endo)
   InPatient 123          145          -15.2% 160          -23.1% 659              730              -9.7% 712              -7.4%
   OutPatient 158          190          -16.8% 200          -21.0% 843              958              -12.0% 962              -12.4%
      Total GI Procedures 281          335          -16.1% 360          -21.9% 1,502           1,688           -11.0% 1,674           -10.3%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

FEBRUARY 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE

Page 67 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR YEAR BUDGET PRIOR YEAR
 ACTUAL AMOUNT VAR.% AMOUNT VAR.% ACTUAL AMOUNT VAR.% AMOUNT VAR.%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

FEBRUARY 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE

OutPatient (O/P)
   Emergency Room Visits 4,883       5,208       -6.2% 5,579       -12.5% 26,888         26,210         2.6% 27,184         -1.1%
   Observation Days 781          672          16.2% 637          22.6% 3,962           3,381           17.2% 3,092           28.1%
   Other O/P Occasions of Service 19,593     19,827     -1.2% 20,968     -6.6% 99,957         99,782         0.2% 103,244       -3.2%
      Total O/P Occasions of Svc. 25,257     25,707     -1.8% 27,184   -7.1% 130,807     129,373     1.1% 133,520       -2.0%

Hospital Operations
   Manhours Paid 275,627   291,889   -5.6% 272,628   1.1% 1,468,097    1,468,424    0.0% 1,411,021    4.0%
   FTE's 1,722.7 1,824.3 -5.6% 1,645.2    4.7% 1,701.4 1,701.8 0.0% 1,624.5 4.7%
   Adjusted Patient Days 10,446     11,021     -5.2% 10,802     -3.3% 54,259         55,134         -1.6% 53,501         1.4%
   Hours / Adjusted Patient Day 26.39 26.49 -0.4% 25.24 4.5% 27.06 26.63 1.6% 26.38 2.6%
   Occupancy - Actual Beds 53.7% 58.0% -7.5% 51.2% 4.8% 51.4% 54.1% -4.9% 49.8% 3.2%
   FTE's / Adjusted Occupied Bed 4.6 4.6 -0.4% 4.4 4.5% 4.7 4.7 1.6% 4.6 2.6%

Family Health Clinic - Clements
   Total Medical Visits 655          640          2.3% 550          19.1% 3,196           2,896           10.4% 2,616           22.2%
   Manhours Paid 2,041       1,924       6.1% 1,492       36.7% 9,229           8,707           6.0% 9,718           -5.0%
   FTE's 12.8 12.0 6.1% 9.0 41.6% 10.7 10.1 6.0% 11.2 -4.4%

Family Health Clinic - West University
   Total Medical Visits 746          691          8.0% 678          10.0% 3,704           3,276           13.1% 3,255           13.8%
   Manhours Paid 1,543       1,487       3.8% 1,086       42.1% 7,983           7,050           13.2% 5,882           35.7%
   FTE's 9.6 9.3 3.8% 6.6           47.1% 9.3 8.2 13.2% 6.8               36.6%

Family Health Clinic - JBS
   Total Medical Visits 923          1,028       -10.2% 1,061       -13.0% 4,993           4,454           12.1% 4,525           10.3%
   Manhours Paid 1,529       2,068       -26.0% 1,518       0.7% 6,802           8,959           -24.1% 7,855           -13.4%
   FTE's 9.6 12.9 -26.0% 9.2           4.3% 7.9 10.4 -24.1% 9.0               -12.8%

Family Health Clinic - Womens
   Total Medical Visits 1,668       1,702       -2.0% 1,767       -5.6% 8,104           8,766           -7.6% 7,879           2.9%
   Manhours Paid 3,142       2,601       20.8% 3,284       -4.3% 16,996         13,394         26.9% 16,416         3.5%
   FTE's 19.6 16.3 20.8% 19.8         -0.9% 19.7 15.5 26.9% 18.9             4.2%

Total ECHD Operations
  Total Admissions 1,112       1,245       -10.7% 1,173       -5.2% 5,828           6,263           -6.9% 5,912           -1.4%
  Total Patient Days 5,530       5,669       -2.5% 5,467       1.2% 28,588         28,516         0.3% 27,883         2.5%
  Total Patient and Obs Days 6,311       6,341       -0.5% 6,104       3.4% 32,550         31,897         2.0% 30,975         5.1%
  Total FTE's 1,774.3 1,874.8 -5.4% 1,689.7 5.0% 1,749.0 1,746.0 0.2% 1,670.4 4.7%
   FTE's / Adjusted Occupied Bed 4.8 4.8 -0.2% 4.5 4.8% 4.9 4.8 1.8% 4.7 2.6%

Total Adjusted Patient Days 10,446     11,021     -5.2% 10,802     -3.3% 54,259         55,134         -1.6% 53,501         1.4%
Hours / Adjusted Patient Day 27.18 27.22 -0.2% 25.92 4.8% 27.81 27.32 1.8% 27.12 2.6%

Outpatient Factor 1.8890 1.9440 -2.8% 1.9758 -4.4% 1.8980 1.9335 -1.8% 1.9188 -1.1%
Blended O/P Factor 2.1002 2.1316 -1.5% 2.1782 -3.6% 2.0961 2.1282 -1.5% 2.1233 -1.3%

Total Adjusted Admissions 2,101       2,420       -13.2% 2,318       -9.4% 11,061         12,109         -8.7% 11,344         -2.5%
Hours / Adjusted Admisssion 135.14 123.94 9.0% 120.82 11.9% 136.43 124.41 9.7% 127.90 6.7%

FTE's - Hospital Contract 47.5 60.6 -21.6% 62.7 -24.2% 46.6 56.6 -17.7% 53.5 -12.9%
FTE's - Mgmt Services 69.6 53.7 29.5% 70.1 -0.7% 58.8 53.7 9.4% 57.5 2.2%
Total FTE's (including Contract) 1,891.4 1,989.2 -4.9% 1,822.5 3.8% 1,854.3 1,856.3 -0.1% 1,781.4 4.1%

Total FTE'S per Adjusted Occupied 
Bed (including Contract) 5.07 5.05 0.3% 4.89 3.6% 5.16 5.08 1.5% 5.06 2.0%

ProCare FTEs 206.7 238.9 -13.5% 211.4 -2.2% 206.4 238.3 -13.4% 204.2 1.1%
TraumaCare FTEs 8.4 9.5 -11.6% 9.1 -8.4% 8.4 9.1 -7.7% 9.4 -10.8%
Total System FTEs 2,106.5 2,237.5 -5.9% 2,043.0 3.1% 2,069.1 2,103.6 -1.6% 1,994.9 3.7%

Urgent Care Visits
   JBS Clinic 1,649       1,324       24.5% 1,547       6.6% 7,711           6,661           15.8% 7,740           -0.4%
   West University 1,034       889          16.3% 1,140       -9.3% 5,193           4,472           16.1% 5,562           -6.6%
      Total Urgent Care Visits 2,683       2,213       21.2% 2,687       -0.1% 12,904         11,133         15.9% 13,302         -3.0%

Retail Clinic Visits
   Retail Clinic 238          126          88.9% 120          98.3% 869              464              87.3% 443              96.2%

Page 68 of 131 



CURRENT
CURRENT HOSPITAL PRO CARE TRAUMA CARE YEAR

YEAR UNAUDITED UNAUDITED UNAUDITED CHANGE
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
    Cash and Cash Equivalents 18,554,028$       39,080,496$        4,500$                    -$                        (20,530,967)$      
    Investments 71,398,033          51,625,680          -                          -                          19,772,353
    Patient Accounts Receivable - Gross 244,194,203       214,878,735        20,514,645            2,184,343               6,616,480
      Less: 3rd Party Allowances (154,172,815)      (137,537,477)       (11,562,038)           (1,672,339)             (3,400,961)
                 Bad Debt Allowance (50,087,093)        (38,524,192)         (5,030,483)             (410,000)                (6,122,418)
    Net Patient Accounts Receivable 39,934,294          38,817,066          3,922,124               102,004                  (2,906,899)
    Taxes Receivable 11,271,362          11,080,895          -                          -                          190,467              
    Accounts Receivable - Other 3,103,661            4,024,723            84,681                    -                          (1,005,743)
    Inventories 10,639,208          9,707,477            481,637                  -                          450,094
    Prepaid Expenses 5,583,318            5,310,963            154,463                  24,531                    93,360

    Total Current Assets 160,483,904       159,647,300        4,647,405               126,535                  (3,937,336)

CAPITAL ASSETS:
    Property and Equipment 527,039,414       521,685,955        403,173                  -                          4,950,286
    Construction in Progress 20,458,859          17,368,743          -                          -                          3,090,117

547,498,273       539,054,698        403,173                  -                          8,040,402

      Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (386,522,130)      (377,031,484)       (338,723)                -                          (9,151,923)

    Total Capital Assets 160,976,143       162,023,214        64,449                    -                          (1,111,521)

LEASE ASSETS
  Leased Assets 2,337,842            4,190,843            -                          -                          (1,853,000)

       Less Accrumulated Amortization Lease Assets (1,963,402)          (1,956,677)           -                          (6,726)

    Total Lease Assets 374,440               2,234,166            -                          -                          (1,859,726)          

SUBSCRIPTION ASSETS
  Subscription Assets 8,788,862            8,410,917            -                          -                          377,945

       Less Accrumulated Amortization Subscription Assets (3,362,175)          (2,749,774)           -                          -                          (612,401)

    Total Subscription Assets 5,426,688            5,661,144            -                          -                          (234,456)

LT Lease Recieivable 5,737,328            6,227,920            -                          -                          (490,592)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS / GOODWILL - NET -                       -                        -                          -                          -                      

RESTRICTED ASSETS:
    Restricted Assets Held by Trustee 4,896                   4,896                    -                          -                          -                      
    Restricted Assets Held in Endowment 6,499,074            6,469,359            -                          -                          29,715                
    Restricted TPC, LLC 1,707,903            1,707,903            -                          -                          -                      
    Investment in PBBHC 44,756,193          30,997,988          -                          -                          13,758,205         
    Restricted MCH West Texas Services 2,384,411            2,356,263            -                          -                          28,148                
    Pension, Deferred Outflows of Resources 10,795,764          10,795,764          -                          -                          -                      
    Assets whose use is Limited 324,084               -                        271,068                  6,480                      46,536

TOTAL ASSETS 399,470,827$     388,125,916$      4,982,922$            133,015$                6,228,973$         

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
-                        

1,880,000            0 0
    Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt 1,880,000$          1,880,000$          -$                        -$                        -$                    
    Self-Insurance Liability - Current Portion 2,941,169            3,640,526            -                          -                          (699,357)             
    Current Portion of Lease Liabilities 601,401               627,362                -                          -                          (25,961)               
    Current Portion of Subscription Liabilities 1,388,023            1,325,425            -                          -                          62,598                
    Accounts Payable 26,242,097          35,655,859          (1,957,165)             (531,939)                (6,924,657)          
    A/R Credit Balances 2,393,854            2,596,359            -                          -                          (202,505)             
    Accrued Interest 747,023               214,256                -                          -                          532,767              
    Accrued Salaries and Wages 10,619,234          5,947,335            6,995,870               232,095                  (2,556,067)          
    Accrued Compensated Absences 5,321,234            5,326,543            -                          -                          (5,309)                 
    Due to Third Party Payors 8,683,192            8,683,192            -                          -                          -                      
    Deferred Revenue 10,800,362          261,004                (22,952)                  -                          10,562,311

    Total Current Liabilities 71,617,589          66,157,860          5,015,753               (299,844)                443,977

ACCRUED POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 29,339,994          31,003,241          -                          -                          (1,663,247)          
LESSOR DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOUCES 6,516,833            7,050,609            (533,776)             
SELF-INSURANCE LIABILITIES - Less Current Portion 1,799,851            2,422,562            -                          -                          (622,711)             
LEASE  LIABILITIES 40,943                 2,097,459            (2,056,517)          
SUBSCRIPTION LIABILITIES 3,744,879            3,919,443            (174,564)             
LONG-TERM DEBT - Less Current Maturities 28,121,973          28,360,398          -                          -                          (238,424)             

-                      
    Total Liabilities 141,182,063       141,011,572        5,015,753               (299,844)                (4,545,419)

FUND BALANCE 258,288,764       247,114,344        (32,831)                  432,859                  258,321,595

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 399,470,827$     388,125,916$      4,982,922$            133,015$                6,228,973$         

PRIOR FISCAL YEAR END

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - BLENDED

FEBRUARY 2025

Page 69 of 131 



 
 BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
 ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE          
  Inpatient Revenue 56,454,439$      59,894,281$      -5.7% 53,633,008$      5.3% 291,539,945$      301,241,832$       -3.2% 276,990,244$       5.3%
  Outpatient Revenue 62,110,173        67,778,033        -8.4% 63,191,473        -1.7%  319,556,965        339,866,481         -6.0% 311,149,037         2.7%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 118,564,612$    127,672,314$    -7.1% 116,824,481$    1.5%  611,096,909$      641,108,313$       -4.7% 588,139,281$       3.9%
           
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE          
  Contractual Adjustments 74,628,564$      83,034,299$      -10.1% 76,718,005$      -2.7%  391,781,216$      417,770,490$       -6.2% 382,846,044$       2.3%
  Policy Adjustments 804,032             1,214,899          -33.8% 1,280,602          -37.2%  5,666,278            6,381,317             -11.2% 6,113,958             -7.3%
  Uninsured Discount 8,425,051          7,411,494          13.7% 6,903,368          22.0% 47,113,714          37,088,618           27.0% 40,960,984           15.0%
  Indigent 677,978             1,059,533          -36.0% 1,129,210          -40.0%  5,976,353            5,286,678             13.0% 2,823,566             111.7%
  Provision for Bad Debts 6,581,759          7,747,107          -15.0% 5,990,251          9.9%  28,528,844          39,301,330           -27.4% 32,852,811           -13.2%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 91,117,384$      100,467,332$    -9.3% 92,021,436$      -1.0%  479,066,405$      505,828,433$       -5.3% 465,597,363$       2.9%
  76.85% 78.69%  78.77%  78.39% 78.90%  79.16%
OTHER PATIENT REVENUE
  Medicaid Supplemental Payments 2,191,929$        1,810,333$        21.1% 553,424$           296.1%  9,511,427$          9,051,665$           5.1% 6,760,752$           40.7%
  DSRIP/CHIRP 22,979               494,167             -95.3% 1,376,525          -98.3% (390,625)              2,470,835             -115.8% 7,107,529             -105.5%
  Medicare Meaningful Use Subsidy -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0% -                       -                        0.0% -                        0.0%
TOTAL OTHER PATIENT REVENUE 2,214,908$        2,304,500$        -3.9% 1,929,949$        14.8% 9,120,802$          11,522,500$         -20.8% 13,868,282$         -34.2%
           
NET PATIENT REVENUE 29,662,136$      29,509,482$      0.5% 26,732,994$      11.0%  141,151,307$      146,802,380$       -3.8% 136,410,199$       3.5%
     
OTHER REVENUE          
  Tax Revenue 6,915,662$        6,693,589$        3.3% 5,969,989$        15.8%  34,887,741$        33,467,945$         4.2% 32,032,286$         8.9%
  Other Revenue 1,309,314          1,502,684          -12.9% 1,137,282          15.1%  7,408,588            7,855,985             -5.7% 7,776,297             -4.7%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 8,224,976$        8,196,273$        0.4% 7,107,271$        15.7%  42,296,329$        41,323,930$         2.4% 39,808,582$         6.2%
           
NET OPERATING REVENUE 37,887,112$      37,705,755$      0.5% 33,840,265$      12.0%  183,447,637$      188,126,310$       -2.5% 176,218,782$       4.1%
           
OPERATING EXPENSES          
  Salaries and Wages 15,075,917$      15,967,754$      -5.6% 14,600,930$      3.3%  78,935,616$        80,103,826$         -1.5% 74,468,396$         6.0%
  Benefits 1,921,392          2,073,478          -7.3% 2,320,066          -17.2%  11,514,039          10,602,135           8.6% 11,178,239           3.0%
  Temporary Labor 1,311,378          1,481,225          -11.5% 1,646,158          -20.3%  6,712,416            7,380,389             -9.1% 8,869,487             -24.3%
  Physician Fees 1,179,210          1,199,487          -1.7% 1,243,574          -5.2%  6,344,354            5,995,335             5.8% 5,710,636             11.1%
  Texas Tech Support 1,039,631          1,002,447          3.7% 955,345             8.8%  5,044,377            5,012,235             0.6% 4,816,653             4.7%
  Purchased Services 4,710,072          4,826,879          -2.4% 4,292,346          9.7%  24,284,417          24,036,128           1.0% 23,339,539           4.0%
  Supplies 6,213,556          6,911,928          -10.1% 6,042,057          2.8%  35,280,184          34,732,886           1.6% 32,598,881           8.2%
  Utilities 286,297             388,991             -26.4% 419,553             -31.8%  1,612,232            1,907,502             -15.5% 1,893,265             -14.8%
  Repairs and Maintenance 919,883             1,039,521          -11.5% 807,728             13.9% 4,477,727            5,198,280             -13.9% 3,788,663             18.2%
  Leases and Rent 128,730             106,909             20.4% 107,448             19.8%  682,513               536,073                27.3% 542,419                25.8%
  Insurance 212,925             207,411             2.7% 192,503             10.6%  1,136,160            1,037,055             9.6% 933,760                21.7%
  Interest Expense 81,914               117,840             -30.5% 54,151               51.3%  401,750               589,200                -31.8% 450,675                -10.9%
  ECHDA 126,538             283,446             -55.4% 222,670             -43.2%  444,855               1,417,230             -68.6% 912,022                -51.2%
  Other Expense 202,132             242,914             -16.8% 145,203             39.2%  1,002,551            1,290,886             -22.3% 881,883                13.7%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 33,409,574$      35,850,230$      -6.8% 33,049,732$      1.1%  177,873,190$      179,839,160$       -1.1% 170,384,518$       4.4%

  Depreciation/Amortization 2,043,966$        1,954,301$        4.6% 2,030,975$        0.6% 10,117,279$        9,974,592$           1.4% 9,933,324$           1.9%
  (Gain) Loss on Sale of Assets -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0%  (300)                     -                        0.0% (28,000)                 -98.9%
           
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 35,453,539$      37,804,531$      -6.2% 35,080,708$      1.1%  187,990,169$      189,813,752$       -1.0% 180,289,842$       4.3%
           
NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 2,433,573$        (98,776)$            2563.7% (1,240,442)$       296.2%  (4,542,532)$         (1,687,442)$          169.2% (4,071,060)$          11.6%
  Operating Margin 6.42% -0.26% -2551.9% -3.67% -275.2% -2.48% -0.90% 176.1% -2.31% 7.2%
           
NONOPERATING REVENUE/EXPENSE          
  Interest Income 244,095$           137,303$           77.8% 137,679$           77.3%  783,274$             686,515$              14.1% 812,923$              -3.6%
  Tobacco Settlement -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0%  -                       -                        -                        
  Opiod Abatement Fund -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0%  -                       -                        -                        
  Trauma Funds -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0%  -                       -                        0.0% -                        0.0%
  Donations -                     -                     -                      64,243                 -                        (3,000)                   -2241.4%
  COVID-19 Stimulus -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0% 78,390                 -                        0.0% -                        0.0%

6,054,886            8,876,350             6,312,939             
CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE 
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY 2,677,668$        38,527$             -6850.1% (1,102,764)$       342.8%  (3,616,625)$         (1,000,927)$          -261.3% (3,261,137)$          -10.9%
     
 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Investments 101,239$           -$                   0.0% 4,133$               2349.6%  466,535$             -$                      0.0% 1,032,862$           -54.8%
 Investment in Subsidiaries 12,755               96,879               -86.8% 5,148                 147.8% 152,428               484,395                -68.5% 5,118                    2878.1%
          
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 2,791,662$        135,406$           -1961.7% (1,093,483)$       355.3%  (2,997,663)$         (516,532)$             -480.3% (2,223,156)$          -34.8%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

FEBRUARY 2025
BLENDED OPERATIONS SUMMARY

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Page 70 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Inpatient Revenue 56,454,439$       59,894,281$     -5.7% 53,633,008$      5.3% 291,539,945$         301,241,832$      -3.2% 276,990,244$      5.3%
  Outpatient Revenue 50,188,782         56,542,159       -11.2% 52,334,761        -4.1% 261,794,581           281,196,299        -6.9% 254,488,529        2.9%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 106,643,221$     116,436,440$   -8.4% 105,967,768$    0.6% 553,334,526$         582,438,131$      -5.0% 531,478,773$      4.1%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 67,932,899$       77,499,107$     -12.3% 71,262,897$      -4.7% 361,215,172$         388,422,952$      -7.0% 354,067,374$      2.0%
  Policy Adjustments 52,188                79,071              -34.0% 158,987             -67.2% 400,447                  397,030               0.9% 347,560               15.2%
  Uninsured Discount 8,142,705           7,164,681         13.7% 6,723,979          21.1% 45,996,366             35,793,537          28.5% 39,823,305          15.5%
  Indigent Care 676,974              1,049,047         -35.5% 1,125,342          -39.8% 5,925,633               5,232,439            13.2% 2,787,157            112.6%
  Provision for Bad Debts 5,596,610           6,706,881         -16.6% 4,779,552          17.1% 23,238,691             33,583,673          -30.8% 26,923,322          -13.7%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 82,401,376$       92,498,787$     -10.9% 84,050,757$      -2.0% 436,776,309$         463,429,631$      -5.8% 423,948,719$      3.0%

77.27% 79.44% 79.32% 78.94% 79.57% 79.77%
OTHER PATIENT REVENUE
  Medicaid Supplemental Payments 2,191,929$         1,810,333$       21.1% 553,424$           296.1% 9,511,427$             9,051,665$          5.1% 6,760,752$          40.7%
  DSRIP/CHIRP 22,979                494,167            -95.3% 1,376,525          -98.3% (390,625)                2,470,835            -115.8% 7,107,529            -105.5%
TOTAL OTHER PATIENT REVENUE 2,214,908$         2,304,500$       -3.9% 1,929,949$        14.8% 9,120,802$             11,522,500$        -20.8% 13,868,282$        -34.2%

NET PATIENT REVENUE 26,456,753$       26,242,153$     0.8% 23,846,961$      10.9% 125,679,018$         130,531,000$      -3.7% 121,398,337$      3.5%

OTHER REVENUE
  Tax Revenue 6,915,662$         6,693,589$       3.3% 5,969,989$        15.8% 34,887,741$           33,467,945$        4.2% 32,032,286$        8.9%
  Other Revenue 1,138,733           1,301,709         -12.5% 978,248             16.4% 6,267,455               6,782,210            -7.6% 6,668,449            -6.0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 8,054,395$         7,995,298$       0.7% 6,948,237$        15.9% 41,155,196$           40,250,155$        2.2% 38,700,735$        6.3%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 34,511,148$       34,237,451$     0.8% 30,795,198$      12.1% 166,834,214$         170,781,155$      -2.3% 160,099,071$      4.2%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 10,499,357$       11,145,573$     -5.8% 10,307,268$      1.9% 55,523,706$           55,971,379$        -0.8% 52,527,105$        5.7%
  Benefits 1,361,805           1,577,677         -13.7% 1,863,822          -26.9% 9,039,213               8,259,471            9.4% 8,915,382            1.4%
  Temporary Labor 600,408              872,833            -31.2% 956,798             -37.2% 3,398,994               4,392,429            -22.6% 4,258,200            -20.2%
  Physician Fees 1,222,933           1,240,268         -1.4% 1,286,413          -4.9% 6,650,179               6,201,340            7.2% 6,040,829            10.1%
  Texas Tech Support 1,039,631           1,002,447         3.7% 955,345             8.8% 5,044,377               5,012,235            0.6% 4,816,653            4.7%
  Purchased Services 4,994,213           5,123,815         -2.5% 4,556,565          9.6% 25,761,327             25,573,108          0.7% 24,828,809          3.8%
  Supplies 6,140,421           6,839,500         -10.2% 5,958,855          3.0% 34,932,927             34,375,974          1.6% 32,252,979          8.3%
  Utilities 285,760              388,152            -26.4% 418,659             -31.7% 1,607,974               1,904,048            -15.5% 1,889,632            -14.9%
  Repairs and Maintenance 919,636              1,038,229         -11.4% 807,481             13.9% 4,476,841               5,191,820            -13.8% 3,784,350            18.3%
  Leases and Rentals (17,345)               (38,486)             -54.9% (39,235)              -55.8% (52,396)                  (192,430)              -72.8% (183,441)              -71.4%
  Insurance 149,815              145,158            3.2% 132,138             13.4% 809,480                  725,790               11.5% 642,782               25.9%
  Interest Expense 81,914                117,840            -30.5% 54,151               51.3% 401,750                  589,200               -31.8% 450,675               -10.9%
  ECHDA 126,538              283,446            -55.4% 222,670             -43.2% 444,855                  1,417,230            -68.6% 912,022               -51.2%
  Other Expense 154,278              174,969            -11.8% 84,007               83.6% 682,856                  891,746               -23.4% 604,422               13.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 27,559,364$       29,911,421$     -7.9% 27,564,936$      0.0% 148,722,081$         150,313,340$      -1.1% 141,740,398$      4.9%

  Depreciation/Amortization 2,032,008$         1,942,074$       4.6% 2,019,800$        0.6% 10,057,534$           9,913,457$          1.5% 9,892,385$          1.7%
  (Gain)/Loss on Disposal of Assets -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% (300)                       -                       0.0% (28,000)                -98.9%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 29,591,372$       31,853,495$     -7.1% 29,584,736$      0.0% 158,779,315$         160,226,797$      -0.9% 151,604,783$      4.7%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 4,919,776$         2,383,956$       106.4% 1,210,461$        -306.4% 8,054,899$             10,554,358$        -23.7% 8,494,288$          5.2%
  Operating Margin 14.26% 6.96% 104.7% 3.93% 262.7% 4.83% 6.18% -21.9% 5.31% -9.0%

NONOPERATING REVENUE/EXPENSE
  Interest Income 244,095$            137,303$          77.8% 137,679$           77.3% 783,274$                686,515$             14.1% 812,923$             -3.6%
  Tobacco Settlement -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% -                         -                       -                       0.0%
  Opiod Abatement Fund -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% -                         -                       -                       0.0%
  Trauma Funds -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% -                         -                       0.0% -                       0.0%
  Donations -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% 64,243                    -                       (3,000)                  -2241.4%
  COVID-19 Stimulus -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% 78,390                    -                       -                       0.0%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE 
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 5,163,871$         2,521,259$       104.8% 1,348,141$        283.0% 8,980,806$             11,240,873$        -20.1% 9,304,211$          -3.5%

  Procare  Capital Contribution (2,525,157)          (2,495,716)        1.2% (2,483,011)       1.7% (12,742,910)         (12,391,322)       2.8% (12,777,329)        -0.3%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE 
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY 2,638,714$         25,543$            -10230.4% (1,134,870)$       332.5% (3,762,104)$           (1,150,449)$         -227.0% (3,473,118)$         -8.3%

  Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Investments 101,239$            -$                  0.0% 4,133$               2349.6% 466,535$                -$                     0.0% 1,032,862$          -54.8%
  Investment in Subsidiaries 12,755                96,879              -86.8% 5,148                 147.8% 152,428                  484,395               -68.5% 5,118                   2878.1%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 2,752,708$         122,422$          -2148.5% (1,125,590)$       344.6% (3,143,141)$           (666,054)$            -371.9% (2,435,137)$         -29.1%

YEAR TO DATECURRENT MONTH

FEBRUARY 2025
HOSPITAL OPERATIONS SUMMARY

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Page 71 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 11,755,056$     11,070,751$     6.2% 10,653,662$   10.3% 56,968,625$      57,536,154$      -1.0% 55,601,054$      2.5%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 11,755,056$     11,070,751$     6.2% 10,653,662$   10.3% 56,968,625$      57,536,154$      -1.0% 55,601,054$      2.5%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 6,613,489$       5,455,899$      21.2% 5,351,254$     23.6% 30,170,711$      28,802,970$      4.7% 28,324,023$      6.5%
  Policy Adjustments 730,025            1,110,586        -34.3% 1,103,724       -33.9% 5,162,012         5,810,927         -11.2% 5,610,315         -8.0%
  Uninsured Discount 282,346            246,813           14.4% 179,389          57.4% 1,117,348         1,295,081         -13.7% 1,137,679         -1.8%
  Indigent 1,005                10,486             -90.4% 3,867              -74.0% 50,720              54,239              -6.5% 36,409              39.3%
  Provision for Bad Debts 959,745            1,014,877        -5.4% 1,177,589       -18.5% 5,163,171         5,543,564         -6.9% 5,780,838         -10.7%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 8,586,610$       7,838,661$      9.5% 7,815,823$     9.9% 41,663,962$      41,506,781$      0.4% 40,889,263$      1.9%

73.05% 70.81% 73.36% 73.13% 72.14% 73.54%

NET PATIENT REVENUE 3,168,446$       3,232,090$      -2.0% 2,837,839$     11.6% 15,304,662$      16,029,373$      -4.5% 14,711,791$      4.0%

OTHER REVENUE
  Other Income 168,565$          199,900$         -15.7% 159,017$        6.0% 1,134,499$        1,068,400$        6.2% 1,100,894$        3.1%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

NET OPERATING REVENUE 3,337,011$       3,431,990$      -2.8% 2,996,856$     11.4% 16,439,161$      17,097,773$      -3.9% 15,812,685$      4.0%

-                    
OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 4,354,019$       4,577,801$      -4.9% 4,056,952$     7.3% 22,226,286$      22,905,612$      -3.0% 20,700,220$      7.4%
  Benefits 534,814            469,944           13.8% 429,382          24.6% 2,398,510         2,237,318         7.2% 2,172,962         10.4%
  Temporary Labor 710,970            608,392           16.9% 689,361          3.1% 3,313,422         2,987,960         10.9% 4,611,288         -28.1%
  Physician Fees 215,525            218,467           -1.3% 216,409          -0.4% 990,415            1,090,235         -9.2% 966,048            2.5%
  Purchased Services (284,571)           (298,439)          -4.6% (264,827)         7.5% (1,482,612)        (1,544,495)        -4.0% (1,495,177)        -0.8%
  Supplies 72,313              72,259             0.1% 82,705            -12.6% 344,884            355,853            -3.1% 344,586            0.1%
  Utilities 536                   839                  -36.1% 894                 -40.1% 4,259                3,454                23.3% 3,633                17.2%
  Repairs and Maintenance 247                   1,292               -80.9% 247.05            0.0% 886                   6,460                -86.3% 4,312                -79.4%
  Leases and Rentals 145,422            143,402           1.4% 144,690          0.5% 730,301            718,538            1.6% 715,893            2.0%
  Insurance 53,388              54,021             -1.2% 52,090            2.5% 278,072            270,105            2.9% 249,602            11.4%
  Other Expense 47,547              67,501             -29.6% 60,788            -21.8% 317,904            396,920            -19.9% 275,708            15.3%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,850,211$       5,915,479$      -1.1% 5,468,691$     7.0% 29,122,326$      29,427,960$      -1.0% 28,549,075$      2.0%

  Depreciation/Amortization 11,957$            12,227$           -2.2% 11,175$          7.0% 59,746$            61,135$            -2.3% 40,939$            45.9%
  (Gain)/Loss on Sale of Assets -                    -                   0.0% -                 0.0% -                    -                    0.0% -                    0.0%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 5,862,168$       5,927,706$      -1.1% 5,479,867$     7.0% 29,182,071$      29,489,095$      -1.0% 28,590,014$      2.1%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (2,525,157)$      (2,495,716)$     1.2% (2,483,011)$   1.7% (12,742,910)$   (12,391,322)$   2.8% (12,777,329)$   -0.3%
  Operating Margin -75.67% -72.72% 4.1% -82.85% -8.7% -77.52% -72.47% 7.0% -80.80% -4.1%

  COVID-19 Stimulus -$                  -$                 0.0% -$                0.0% -$                  -$                  0.0% -$                  0.0%
  MCH Contribution 2,525,157$       2,495,716$      1.2% 2,483,011$     1.7% 12,742,910$      12,391,322$      2.8% 12,777,329$      -0.3%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION -$                  -$                 0.0% -$               0.0% -$                 -$                  0.0% -$                 0.0%

Total Office Visits 8,122 8,611 -5.7% 8,088 0.42% 38,730 40,161 -3.6% 37,856 2.31%
Total Hospital Visits 6,777 6,881 -1.5% 6,515 4.02% 33,406 35,369 -5.6% 33,043 1.10%
Total Procedures 12,855 13,611 -5.6% 12,422 3.49% 65,890 68,688 -4.1% 63,510 3.75%
Total Surgeries 896 784 14.3% 765 17.12% 4,084 3,713 10.0% 3,862 5.75%

Total Provider FTE's 83.8 89.7 -6.6% 83.7 0.15% 86.5 89.7 -3.6% 84.1 2.92%
Total Staff FTE's 114.6 137.7 -16.8% 114.0 0.48% 111.6 137.0 -18.5% 107.8 3.60%
Total Administrative FTE's 8.4 11.5 -27.3% 13.6 -38.75% 8.3 11.5 -28.2% 12.3 -33.10%
Total FTE's 206.7 238.9 -13.5% 211.4 -2.18% 206.4 238.3 -13.4% 204.2 1.10%

FEBRUARY 2025
PROCARE OPERATIONS SUMMARY 

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 72 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 166,335$           165,123$          0.7% 203,050$      -18.1% 793,759$         1,134,028$      -30.0% 1,059,453$      -25.1%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 166,335$           165,123$          0.7% 203,050$      -18.1% 793,759$         1,134,028$      -30.0% 1,059,453$      -25.1%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 82,176$             79,293$            3.6% 103,854$      -20.9% 395,332$         544,568$         -27.4% 454,647$         -13.0%
  Policy Adjustments 21,818               25,242              -13.6% 17,891          22.0% 103,819           173,360           -40.1% 156,083           -33.5%
  Uninsured Discount -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Indigent -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Provision for Bad Debts 25,404               25,349              0.2% 33,110          -23.3% 126,981           174,093           -27.1% 148,651           -14.6%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 129,398$           129,884$          -0.4% 154,856$      -16.4% 626,133$         892,021$         -29.8% 759,381$         -17.5%

77.79% 78.66% 76.26% 78.88% 78.66% 71.68%

NET PATIENT REVENUE 36,937$             35,239$            4.8% 48,194$        -23.4% 167,627$         242,007$         -30.7% 300,072$         -44.1%
21.1%

OTHER REVENUE
  Other Income 2,016$               1,075$              87.5% 17$               11913.5% 6,634$             5,375$             23.4% 6,954$             -4.6%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

NET OPERATING REVENUE 38,953$             36,314$            7.3% 48,211$        -19.2% 174,261$         247,382$         -29.6% 307,026$         -43.2%

-                  
OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 222,540$           244,380$          -8.9% 236,710$      -6.0% 1,185,625$      1,226,835$      -3.4% 1,241,071$      -4.5%
  Benefits 24,773               25,857              -4.2% 26,862          -7.8% 76,316             105,346           -27.6% 89,894             -15.1%
  Temporary Labor -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Physician Fees (259,248)           (259,248)          0.0% (259,248)       0.0% (1,296,240)      (1,296,240)      0.0% (1,296,240)      0.0%
  Purchased Services 430                    1,503                -71.4% 608               -29.3% 5,701               7,515               -24.1% 5,907               -3.5%
  Supplies 822                    169                   386.3% 497               65.3% 2,374               1,059               124.2% 1,316               80.4%
  Utilities -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Leases and Rentals 653                    1,993                -67.2% 1,993            -67.2% 4,607               9,965               -53.8% 9,967               -53.8%
  Insurance 9,722                 8,232                18.1% 8,275            17.5% 48,608             41,160             18.1% 41,376             17.5%
  Other Expense 307                    444                   -30.9% 408               -24.8% 1,791               2,220               -19.3% 1,753               2.1%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES (1)$                    23,330$            -100.0% 16,105$        -100.0% 28,783$           97,860$           -70.6% 95,045$           -69.7%

  Depreciation/Amortization -$                  -$                 0.0% -$              0.0% -$                -$                0.0% -$                0.0%
  (Gain)/Loss on Sale of Assets -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS (1)$                    23,330$            -100.0% 16,105$        -100.0% 28,783$           97,860$           -70.6% 95,045$           -69.7%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 38,954$             12,984$            200.0% 32,106$        21.3% 145,478$         149,522$         -2.7% 211,981$         -31.4%
  Operating Margin 100.00% 35.75% 179.7% 66.60% 50.2% 83.48% 60.44% 38.1% 69.04% 20.9%

  COVID-19 Stimulus -$                  -$                 0.0% -$              0.0% -$                -$                0.0% -$                0.0%
  MCH Contribution -$                  -$                 0.0% -$              0.0% -$                -$                0.0% -$                0.0%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 38,954$             12,984$            200.0% 32,106$        21.3% 145,478$         149,522$         -2.7% 211,981$         -31.4%

Total Procedures 342 484 -29.34% 648 -47.22% 1,951 3,324 -41.31% 3,134 -37.75%

Total Provider FTE's 7.4 8.6 -14.81% 8.1 -9.46% 7.4 8.0 -8.26% 8.3 -11.94%
Total Staff FTE's 1.0 0.8 23.07% 1.0 0.00% 1.0 1.0 -3.59% 1.0 -1.65%
Total FTE's 8.4 9.5 -11.56% 9.1 -8.43% 8.4 9.1 -7.72% 9.4 -10.82%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
TRAUMACARE OPERATIONS SUMMARY 

FEBRUARY 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

Page 73 of 131 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 7,179$         4,078$         76.0% 1,268$       466.2% 30,898$         20,099$        53.7% 1,268$          2336.8%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 7,179$         4,078$         76.0% 1,268$       466.2% 30,898$         20,099$        53.7% 1,268$          2336.8%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments -$             -$             0.0% -$           0.0% -$               -$              0.0% -$              0.0%
  Self Pay Adjustments -               2,439           -100.0% -             0.0% 21,185           12,195          73.7% -                0.0%
  Bad Debts -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS -$             2,439$         -100.0% -$           0.0% 21,185$         12,195$        73.7% -$              0.0%

0.0% 59.8% 0.0% 68.6% 60.7% 0.0%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 7,179$         1,639$         338.0% 1,268$       466.2% 9,713$           7,904$          22.9% 1,268$          666.0%

OTHER REVENUE

Other Revenue -$             -$             0.0% -$           0.0% -$               -$              0.0% -$              0.0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE -$             -$             0.0% -$           0.0% -$               -$              0.0% -$              0.0%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 7,179$         1,639$         338.0% 1,268$       466.2% 9,713$           7,904$          22.9% 1,268$          666.0%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 551$            530$            3.9% 564$          -2.5% 3,088$           2,611$          18.3% -$              0.0%
  Benefits 71                75                -5.3% 102            -30.4% 503                385               30.6% -                0.0%
  Physician Services 2,000           937              113.4% 180            1011.1% 10,500           4,685            124.1% -                0.0%
  Cost of Drugs Sold -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
  Supplies 418              722              -42.1% 992            -57.9% 817                3,567            -77.1% 3,133            -73.9%
  Utilities -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance -               3,061           -100.0% 10,835       -100.0% 40                  15,305          -99.7% 24,160          -99.8%
  Leases and Rentals -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
  Other Expense -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,039$         5,325$         -42.9% 12,674$     -76.0% 14,947$         26,553$        -43.7% 27,293$        -45.2%

  Depreciation/Amortization 905$            2,135$         -57.6% 2,769$       -67.3% 4,525$           10,683$        -57.6% 13,847$        -67.3%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 3,944$         7,460$         -47.1% 15,443$     -74.5% 19,472$         37,236$        -47.7% 41,140$        -52.7%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 3,235$         (5,821)$        155.6% (14,175)$    122.8% (9,759)$          (29,332)$       66.7% (39,872)$       75.5%
  Operating Margin 45.06% -355.16% -112.7% -1117.90% -104.0% -100.47% -371.10% -72.9% -3144.48% -96.8%

Medical Visits 23                14                64.3% -             0.0% 103                69                 49.3% -                0.0%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 0.1               0.2               -32.0% 0.1             10.4% 0.1                 0.2                -23.5% 0.0                499.9%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
DIABETES SCREENING CLINIC - SOUTH - OPERATIONS SUMMARY

FEBRUARY 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 74 of 131 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare 41,202,194$       38.6% 40,600,812$           38.3% 214,318,908$       38.8% 207,942,858          39.1%

Medicaid 11,877,638         11.1% 13,252,224             12.5% 60,930,439           11.0% 67,788,540            12.8%

Commercial 40,119,345         37.6% 38,895,201             36.7% 203,718,465         36.8% 185,624,906          34.9%

Self Pay 10,082,349         9.5% 8,961,304               8.5% 56,535,508           10.2% 50,794,160            9.6%

Other 3,361,695           3.2% 4,258,227               4.0% 17,831,206           3.2% 19,328,309            3.6%

TOTAL 106,643,221$     100.0% 105,967,768$        100.0% 553,334,526$      100.0% 531,478,773          100.0%

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare 8,273,825$         35.2% 9,643,325$             42.7% 44,945,439$         37.6% 41,887,950            38.3%

Medicaid 3,285,596            14.0% 2,726,568               12.1% 12,653,302           10.6% 13,816,410            12.6%

Commercial 9,194,447           39.1% 8,023,615               35.5% 49,106,607           41.2% 42,721,267            39.1%

Self Pay 1,362,016           5.8% 1,374,714               6.1% 6,497,011             5.4% 6,516,284              6.0%

Other 1,376,802           5.9% 821,690                  3.6% 6,219,534             5.2% 4,376,736              4.0%

TOTAL 23,492,687$       100.0% 22,589,911$          100.0% 119,421,894$      100.0% 109,318,648          100.0%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FEBRUARY 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 75 of 131 



Hospital ProCare TraumaCare Blended
Cash Flows from Operating Activities and Nonoperating Revenue:

Excess of Revenue over Expenses (3,143,141)$              -                          145,478              (2,997,663)$          
Noncash Expenses:

Depreciation and Amortization 9,943,832                  6,541                  -                          9,950,373             
Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investments 466,535                    -                          -                          466,535                
Accretion (Bonds) & COVID Funding (238,424)                   -                          -                          (238,424)               

Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Patient Receivables, Net 2,974,491                  (64,313)               (3,279)                 2,906,899             
Taxes Receivable/Deferred 10,397,268                (25,425)               -                          10,371,844           
Inventories, Prepaids and Other 794,155                    (35,953)               4,922                  763,124                
LT Lease Rec 490,592                    
Deferred Inflow of Resources -                                
Accounts Payable (8,806,600)                1,513,263           (112,252)             (7,405,589)            
Accrued Expenses (599,427)                   (1,394,038)          (34,869)               (2,028,334)            
Due to Third Party Payors (646,399)                   -                          -                          (646,399)               

Accrued Post Retirement Benefit Costs (3,107,383)                -                          -                          (3,107,383)            

     Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 8,525,499$                75                       -                          8,525,574$           

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investments (20,238,888)$            -                          -                          (20,238,888)$        

Acquisition of Property and Equipment (8,418,347)                -                          -                          (8,418,347)            

     Net Cash used by Investing Activities (28,657,235)$            -                          -                          (28,657,235)$        

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Current Portion Debt -$                              -                          -                          -$                          
Principal Paid on Subscription Liabitlities 62,598$                    
Principal Paid on Lease Liabitlities 46,927$                    
Intercompany Activities -                                -                          -                          -                            

LT Liab Subscriptions (174,564)                   -                          -                          -                        
LT Liab Leases (276,405)                   -                          -                          -                        
Net Repayment of Long-term Debt/Bond Issuance -                                -                          -                          -                            

     Net Cash used by Financing Activities (341,443)                   -                          -                          (341,443)               

     Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (20,473,179)              75                       -                          (20,473,104)          

Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents @ 9/30/2024 49,618,916                4,500                  -                          49,623,416           

Ending Cash & Cash Equivalents @ 2/28/2025 29,145,737$              4,575$                -$                        29,150,312$          

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FEBRUARY 2025

Page 76 of 131 



TAX (IGT) GOVERNMENT BURDEN
ASSESSED PAYOUT ALLEVIATION NET INFLOW

DSH
Oct/11 $0 $0 $0
Nov 11 $0 $0 $0
Dec/11 $0 $0 $0

1st Qtr (4,984,427)$          12,442,343$              7,457,916$           
Jan /12 -                        
Feb /12 -                        
Mar /12 -                        
2nd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
Apr /12 -                        
May /12 -                        
June /12 -                        
3rd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
July /12
Aug /11
Sept/11
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

DSH TOTAL (4,984,427)$          12,442,343$              7,457,916$           

UC
1st Qtr  (1,903)$                 -$                           (1,903)                   
2nd Qtr (3,541,947)            8,859,960                  5,318,013             
3rd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

UC TOTAL (3,543,850)$          8,859,960$                5,316,110$           

APHRIQA
1st Qtr -$                      -$                           -$                      
2nd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
3rd . -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

APHRIQA TOTAL -$                      -$                           -$                      

DSRIP
1st Qtr -$                      -$                           -$                      
2nd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
3rd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

DSRIP UPL TOTAL -$                      -$                           -$                      

ATLAS
1st Qtr -$                      -$                           -$                      
2nd Qtr (1,472,873)            -                             (1,472,873)            
3rd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

ATLAS TOTAL (1,472,873)$          -$                           (1,472,873)$          

GME
1st Qtr -$                      -$                           -$                      
2nd Qtr (651,186)               1,627,965                  976,779                
3rd . -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

GME TOTAL (651,186)$             1,627,965$                976,779$              

CHIRP
1st Qtr (6,004,341)$          461,991$                   (5,542,350)$          
2nd Qtr -                        1,635,063                  1,635,063             
3rd . -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

CHIRP TOTAL (6,004,341)$          2,097,055$                (3,907,286)$          

HARP
1st Qtr -$                      -                             -$                      
2nd Qtr (804,258)               2,010,644                  1,206,387             
3rd . -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

HARP TOTAL (804,258)$             2,010,644$                1,206,387$           

TIPPS
1st Qtr -$                      -$                           -$                      
2nd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
3rd . -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

TIPPS TOTAL -$                      -$                           -$                      

MCH Cash Activity (17,460,935)$        27,037,967$              9,577,032$           

ProCare Cash Activity -$                      -$                           -$                 -$                      

Blended Cash Activity (17,460,935)$        27,037,967$              -$                 9,577,032$           

INCOME STATEMENT ACTIVITY: BLENDED
FY 2025 Accrued / (Deferred) Adjustments:

DSH 4,071,734$           

UC 3,606,431             

APHRIQA -                        
ATLAS -                        
GME 715,000                
CHIRP (390,625)               
HARP 620,000                
TIPPS 116,665                
Regional UPL Benefit -                        

Medicaid Supplemental Payments 8,739,206             

DSRIP Accrual -                        

Total Adjustments 8,739,206$           

CASH ACTIVITY

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
MEDICAID SUPPLEMENTAL PAYMENTS

FISCAL YEAR 2025

Page 77 of 131 



TEMPORARY LABOR BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 

DEPARTMENT ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

Cardiopulmonary 11.0      12.7      -13.8% 14.9      -26.6% 11.0       11.9      -7.5% 13.7      -19.8%

Operating Room 7.5        13.2      -43.1% 14.5      -48.2% 9.2         12.3      -25.3% 12.5      -26.4%

Imaging - Diagnostics 4.7        3.6        27.7% 3.3        42.7% 4.2         3.4        22.5% 2.8        49.3%

Labor & Delivery 4.0        5.3        -25.2% 5.4        -26.4% 3.7         5.0        -24.8% 4.5        -16.5%

Intensive Care Unit (ICU) 2 2.9        1.7        75.3% 1.5        90.3% 1.8         1.6        13.6% 0.8        125.3%

4 East - Post Partum 1.3        1.6        -18.6% 1.7        -22.3% 1.3         1.5        -11.4% 1.4        -6.5%

Laboratory - Chemistry 1.0        7.0        -85.8% 4.6        -78.6% 1.2         6.5        -81.3% 4.2        -71.0%

7 Central 0.9        1.1        -13.8% 0.9        0.2% 1.1         1.0        14.7% 0.3        338.0%

Intensive Care Unit (CCU) 4 0.9        1.3        -28.9% 1.0        -6.0% 1.1         1.2        -3.8% 0.6        105.2%

UTILIZATION REVIEW 1.0        0.6        55.6% 1.0        2.7% 0.9         0.6        53.1% 0.5        92.1%

Imaging - Ultrasound 0.9        1.1        -11.2% 1.1        -13.4% 0.9         1.0        -12.6% 1.1        -20.9%

PM&R - Physical 1.9        0.5        265.6% -        0.0% 0.8         0.5        64.0% -        0.0%

Center for Health and Wellness - Sports Medici 0.7        1.8        -62.6% 1.0        -32.2% 0.6         1.7        -63.4% 0.9        -30.6%

PM&R - Speech 1.0        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.6         -        0.0% -        0.0%

Laboratory - Histology 1.0        1.0        8.0% 1.1        -1.8% 0.6         0.9        -36.7% 1.0        -40.5%

Imaging - Nuclear Medicine -        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.5         -        0.0% -        0.0%

Pharmacy - Retail 1.0        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.4         -        0.0% -        0.0%

6 Central 0.2        0.3        -26.0% 0.2        0.2% 0.3         0.3        17.4% 0.1        190.6%

3 West Observation 0.3        0.5        -43.5% -        0.0% 0.3         0.5        -38.0% 0.0        1920.0%

Emergency Department -        0.5        -100.0% 0.3        -100.0% 0.3         0.5        -39.5% 0.1        333.3%

5 Central 0.3        0.4        -18.1% 0.2        97.4% 0.2         0.3        -44.5% 0.1        166.0%

Recovery Room -        0.5        -100.0% 0.8        -100.0% 0.2         0.5        -64.9% 1.7        -89.8%

9 Central 0.4        0.3        48.1% 0.1        398.2% 0.2         0.2        -35.5% 0.1        80.8%

4 Central -        0.5        -100.0% 0.7        -100.0% 0.1         0.5        -74.6% 0.2        -36.0%

Nursing Orientation -        -        0.0% 0.5        -100.0% 0.1         -        0.0% 0.3        -63.7%

6 West -        0.1        -100.0% -        0.0% 0.1         0.1        24.0% 0.1        -19.8%

Neonatal Intensive Care -        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.0         -        0.0% 0.6        -95.2%

5 West - Pediatrics -        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.0         -        0.0% -        0.0%

Laboratory - Hematology -        2.2        -100.0% -        0.0% -         2.1        -100.0% -        0.0%

Cardiopulmonary - Neonatal Intensive Care Uni -        0.7        -100.0% -        0.0% -         0.7        -100.0% -        0.0%

Care Management -        -        0.0% -        0.0% -         -        0.0% 0.1        -100.0%

Imaging - Cat Scan -        -        0.0% 1.9        -100.0% -         -        0.0% 0.9        -100.0%

Imaging - CVI -        1.1        -100.0% -        0.0% -         1.0        -100.0% -        0.0%

PM&R - Occupational -        1.1        -100.0% 1.8        -100.0% -         1.0        -100.0% 1.6        -100.0%

SUBTOTAL 43.0        60.6        -29.2% 58.3        -26.4% 41.7         56.6        -26.3% 49.9        -16.4%

TRANSITION LABOR

Laboratory - Chemistry 4.6        -        0.0% 4.4        4.6% 4.8         -        0.0% 3.5        36.9%

SUBTOTAL 4.6          -          0.0% 4.4          4.6% 4.8           -          0.0% 3.5          36.9%

GRAND TOTAL 47.5        60.6        -21.6% 62.7        -24.2% 46.6         56.6        -17.7% 53.5        -12.9%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF HOSPITAL TEMPORARY LABOR FTE'S

FEBRUARY 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 78 of 131 



Financial Presentation
For the Month Ended

February 28, 2025

Page 79 of 131 



Volume

Page 80 of 131 



Admissions
Total – Adults and NICU

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

 Act 1,224 1,142 1,099 1,260 1,215 1,112

 Bud 1,001 1,291 1,169 1,185 1,373 1,245

 Prior 1,160 1,116 1,158 1,206 1,259 1,173

950

1,000

1,050

1,100

1,150

1,200

1,250

1,300

1,350

1,400

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 ,1 1 2             1 ,245             1 ,1 73             

Var % -1 0.7% -5.2%

Year-To-Date 5,828             6,263             5,91 2             

Var % -6.9% -1 .4%

Annualized 1 4,331           1 3,967           1 3,562           

Var % 2.6% 5.7%

Page 81 of 131 



Adjusted Admissions

 Sep  Oct  Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb

Act 2,363 2,323 2,076 2,360 2,204 2,101

Bud 1,791 2,485 2,253 2,293 2,658 2,420

Prior 2,251 2,236 2,222 2,239 2,329 2,318

 1,800

 1,900

 2,000

 2,100

 2,200

 2,300

 2,400

 2,500

 2,600

 2,700

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 2,1 01             2,420             2,31 8             

Var % -1 3.2% -9.4%

Year-To-Date 1 1 ,061           1 2,1 09           1 1 ,344           

Var % -8.7% -2.5%

Annualized 27,320           27,272           26,361           

Var % 0.2% 3.6%

Page 82 of 131 



Average Daily Census

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Act 194.5 180.3 184.0 182.3 203.2 197.5

Bud 165.9 189.6 177.1 174.2 201.8 202.5

Prior 177.5 169.5 179.4 185.3 194.7 188.5

 130.0

 140.0

 150.0

 160.0

 170.0

 180.0

 190.0

 200.0

 210.0

 220.0

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 97.5             202.5             1 88.5             

Var % -2.5% 4.8%

Year-To-Date 1 89.3             1 88.8             1 83.4             

Var % 0.3% 3.2%

Annualized 1 91 .0             1 83.5             1 76.4             

Var % 4.1 % 8.3%

Page 83 of 131 



Deliveries

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Act 205 181 177 188 180 164

Bud 159 179 162 164 190 172

Prior 202 202 180 176 180 175

140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 64                1 72                1 75                

Var % -4.7% -6.3%

Year-To-Date 890                867                91 3                

Var % 2.7% -2.5%

Annualized 2,1 99             2,1 06             2,1 29             

Var % 4.4% 3.3%

Page 84 of 131 



Total Surgical Cases

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

 Act 770 928 747 725 744 708

 Bud 761 817 739 749 868 787

 Prior 829 764 744 722 683 696

550

600

650

700

750

800

850

900

950

1000

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 708                787                696                

Var % -1 0.0% 1 .7%

Year-To-Date 3,852             3,960             3,609             

Var % -2.7% 6.7%

Annualized 9,51 3             9,779             9,371             

Var % -2.7% 1 .5%

Page 85 of 131 



Emergency Room Visits

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

 Act 5,283 5,498 4,894 5,211 6,402 4,883

 Bud 4,607 5,406 4,895 4,959 5,742 5,208

 Prior 4,715 5,297 5,402 5,191 5,715 5,579

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

 4,000

 4,500

 5,000

 5,500

 6,000

 6,500

 7,000

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 4,883             5,208             5,579             

Var % -6.2% -1 2.5%

Year-To-Date 26,888           26,21 0           27,1 84           

Var % 2.6% -1 .1 %

Annualized 63,1 90           61 ,529           61 ,831           

Var % 2.7% 2.2%

Page 86 of 131 



Total Outpatient 

Occasions of Service

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

 Act 24,766 27,736 24,182 25,251 28,381 25,257

 Bud 24,322 26,682 24,161 24,477 28,346 25,707

 Prior 25,201 27,016 26,207 25,581 27,532 27,184

 21,000

 22,000

 23,000

 24,000

 25,000

 26,000

 27,000

 28,000

 29,000

 30,000
Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 25,257           25,707           27,1 84           

Var % -1 .8% -7.1 %

Year-To-Date 1 30,807         1 29,373         1 33,520         

Var % 1 .1 % -2.0%

Annualized 305,025         31 5,933         31 0,737         

Var % -3.5% -1 .8%

Page 87 of 131 



Urgent Care Visits

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

Act 2,051 2,397 2,200 2,664 2,960 2,683

Bud 2,432 2,296 2,079 2,106 2,439 2,213

Prior 2,165 2,293 2,438 2,903 2,981 2,687

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

 4,000

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 2,683             2,21 3             2,687             

Var % 21 .2% -0.1 %

Year-To-Date 1 2,904           1 1 ,1 33           1 3,302           

Var % 1 5.9% -3.0%

Annualized 26,51 0           29,787           28,1 1 5           

Var % -1 1 .0% -5.7%

Page 88 of 131 



Total ProCare Office Visits 

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

Act 7,897 8,595 7,055 6,452 8,506 8,122

Bud 8,080 8,133 7,640 7,308 8,469 8,611

Prior 7,757 7,805 7,131 6,764 8,068 8,088

 5,000

 5,500

 6,000

 6,500

 7,000

 7,500

 8,000

 8,500

 9,000

 9,500

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 8,1 22             8,61 1             8,088             

Var % -5.7% 0.4%

Year-To-Date 38,730           40,1 61           37,856           

Var % -3.6% 2.3%

Annualized 94,833           95,529           1 02,607         

Var % -0.7% -7.6%

Page 89 of 131 



Total Family Health Clinic Visits 

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Act 3,667 4,504 3,817 3,576 4,108 3,992

Bud 3,888 3,935 3,804 3,597 3,995 4,061

Prior 3,025 3,770 3,562 3,203 3,684 4,056

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

5,500

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 3,992             4,061             4,056             

Var % -1 .7% -1 .6%

Year-To-Date 1 9,997           1 9,392           1 8,275           

Var % 3.1 % 9.4%

Annualized 46,464           48,563           33,31 5           

Var % -4.3% 39.5%

Page 90 of 131 



Accounts Receivable

Page 91 of 131 



Total AR Cash Receipts
13 Month Trending

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

CY 25,550 27,025 27,756 27,425 21,985 27,465 27,795 24,820 28,600 23,741 27,335 28,790 26,434

PY 21,915 25,637 22,799 24,568 22,889 18,648 24,808 24,445 25,185 24,385 24,130 25,123 25,550

$15,000

$16,000

$17,000

$18,000

$19,000

$20,000

$21,000

$22,000

$23,000

$24,000

$25,000

$26,000

$27,000

$28,000

$29,000

$30,000

In
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Page 92 of 131 



Total Accounts Receivable – Gross
Thirteen Month Trending

Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25

253,993 253,322 251,940 246,104 242,372 240,446 234,253 237,578 239,395 248,701 247,569 247,563 244,194

$170,000

$180,000

$190,000

$200,000

$210,000

$220,000

$230,000

$240,000

$250,000

$260,000

$270,000

$280,000

$290,000

$300,000

In
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Page 93 of 131 



Revenues & 
Revenue Deductions

Page 94 of 131 



Total Patient Revenues 
(Ector County Hospital District)

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Act $120.7 $128.5 $115.4 $118.6 $130.0 $118.6

Bud $119.7 $131.0 $120.4 $121.1 $140.9 $127.7

Prior $114.0 $117.1 $115.9 $115.8 $122.5 $116.8

$100

$105

$110

$115

$120

$125

$130

$135

$140

$145

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 1 8.6$           1 27.7$           1 1 6.8$           

Var % -7.1 % 1 .5%

Year-To-Date 61 1 .1$           641 .1$           588.1$           

Var % -4.7% 3.9%

Annualized 1 ,474.7$        1 ,461 .1$        1 ,389.0$        

Var % 0.9% 6.2%

Page 95 of 131 



Total Net Patient Revenues

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

Act $45.5 $27.9 $28.3 $28.7 $26.6 $29.7

Bud $26.3 $29.8 $27.6 $27.9 $32.1 $29.5

Prior $28.5 $27.4 $26.5 $27.9 $27.9 $26.7

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

$35

$40

$45

$50

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 29.7$             29.5$             26.7$             

Var % 0.5% 1 1 .0%

Year-To-Date 1 41 .2$           1 46.8$           1 36.4$           

Var % -3.8% 3.5%

Annualized 355.9$           342.8$           331 .1$           

Var % 3.8% 7.5%

Page 96 of 131 



Other Revenue
(Ector County Hospital District)

Including Tax Receipts, Interest & Other Operating Income

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Act $9.2 $8.6 $8.1 $9.0 $9.1 $8.5

Bud $7.4 $8.4 $8.4 $8.4 $8.4 $8.3

Prior $10.2 $8.2 $9.6 $7.2 $8.3 $7.2

 $3.0

 $4.0

 $5.0

 $6.0

 $7.0

 $8.0

 $9.0

 $10.0

 $11.0

 $12.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 8.5$               8.3$               7.2$               

Var % 1 .6% 1 6.9%

Year-To-Date 43.2$             42.0$             40.6$             

Var % 2.9% 6.4%

Annualized 1 02.3$           95.6$             98.5$             

Var % 7.0% 3.8%

Page 97 of 131 



Operating Expenses

Page 98 of 131 



Salaries, Wages & Contract Labor
(Ector County Hospital District)

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

Act $17.3 $18.2 $16.4 $17.3 $17.3 $16.4

Bud $15.8 $17.8 $16.9 $17.0 $18.3 $17.4

Prior $16.9 $17.0 $16.4 $16.4 $17.3 $16.2

 $11.0

 $12.0

 $13.0

 $14.0

 $15.0

 $16.0

 $17.0

 $18.0

 $19.0

 $20.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 6.4$             1 7.4$             1 6.2$             

Var % -5.7% 1 .2%

Year-To-Date 85.6$             87.5$             83.3$             

Var % -2.2% 2.8%

Annualized 208.2$           203.1$           1 98.0$           

Var % 2.5% 5.2%

Page 99 of 131 



Employee Benefit Expense
(Ector County Hospital District)

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

Act $2.2 $2.3 $1.9 $2.9 $2.5 $1.9

Bud $2.0 $2.0 $2.0 $2.2 $2.2 $2.1

Prior $1.9 $1.9 $2.3 $2.3 $2.4 $2.3

 $-

 $0.5

 $1.0

 $1.5

 $2.0

 $2.5

 $3.0

 $3.5

 $4.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 .9$               2.1$               2.3$               

Var % -7.3% -1 7.2%

Year-To-Date 1 1 .5$             1 0.6$             1 1 .2$             

Var % 8.6% 3.0%

Annualized 23.9$             25.4$             27.8$             

Var % -5.7% -1 3.9%

Page 100 of 131 



Supply Expense
(Ector County Hospital District)

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

Act $6.3 $8.1 $6.4 $7.1 $7.5 $6.2

Bud $5.8 $7.1 $6.7 $6.7 $7.4 $6.9

Prior $5.0 $6.5 $7.0 $6.3 $6.7 $6.0

 $4.0

 $4.5

 $5.0

 $5.5

 $6.0

 $6.5

 $7.0

 $7.5

 $8.0

 $8.5

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 6.2$               6.9$               6.0$               

Var % -1 0.1 % 2.8%

Year-To-Date 35.3$             34.7$             32.6$             

Var % 1 .6% 8.2%

Annualized 81 .3$             78.1$             74.3$             

Var % 4.1 % 9.4%

Page 101 of 131 



Purchased Services
(Ector County Hospital District)

 Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

Act $5.6 $4.6 $4.7 $5.1 $5.2 $4.7

Bud $4.5 $4.8 $4.8 $4.8 $4.8 $4.8

Prior $5.6 $4.4 $4.5 $5.0 $5.2 $4.3

 $2.0

 $2.5

 $3.0

 $3.5

 $4.0

 $4.5

 $5.0

 $5.5

 $6.0

 $6.5

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 4.7$               4.8$               4.3$               

Var % -2.4% 9.7%

Year-To-Date 24.3$             24.0$             23.3$             

Var % 1 .0% 4.0%

Annualized 57.7$             55.7$             55.1$             

Var % 4.2% 5.3%

Page 102 of 131 



Total Operating Expense
(Ector County Hospital District)

 Sep  Oct  Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb

Act $35.9 $37.4 $33.8 $36.6 $36.6 $33.4

Bud $32.3 $36.4 $35.0 $35.3 $37.3 $35.9

Prior $33.0 $33.8 $34.0 $33.8 $35.7 $33.0

 $24.0

 $26.0

 $28.0

 $30.0

 $32.0

 $34.0

 $36.0

 $38.0

 $40.0

 $42.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 33.4$             35.9$             33.0$             

Var % -6.8% 1 .1 %

Year-To-Date 1 77.9$           1 79.8$           1 70.4$           

Var % -1 .1 % 4.4%

Annualized 41 6.6$           41 4.1$           402.9$           

Var % 0.6% 3.4%

Page 103 of 131 



Adjusted Operating EBIDA
Ector County Hospital District Operations

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb

Act $18.2 $(1.6) $1.8 $0.2 $(1.4) $3.9

Bud $0.7 $1.1 $0.3 $0.3 $2.5 $1.3

Prior $7.5 $1.1 $1.3 $0.5 $(0.3) $(1.5)

 $(2.0)

 $(1.0)

 $-

 $1.0

 $2.0

 $3.0

 $4.0

 $5.0

 $6.0

 $7.0

 $8.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 3.9$               1 .3$               (1 .5)$              

Var % 200.0% -360.0%

Year-To-Date 3.0$               5.5$               1 .1$               

Var % -45.5% 1 72.7%

Annualized 24.1$             1 4.6$             20.8$             

Var % 65.1 % 1 5.9%

Page 104 of 131 



Days Cash on Hand
Thirteen Month Trending

*Excludes Medicare Advance Payments due to COVID

Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25

Days 73.7 70.9 74.0 70.0 59.6 68.9 62.1 78.1 67.0 65.4 67.3 71.2 75.2

50.0

55.0

60.0

65.0

70.0

75.0

80.0

85.0

90.0

Page 105 of 131 



Page 106 of 131 



COVID-19 FEMA Claim Status
Proj # Project Description Begin Date End Date Submitted Received

550812 COVID Emergency Equipment Purchases 7/14/2020 11/24/2021 1,707,306    949,967      

663337 Contract Labor Through 9/25/2021 6/27/2021 9/25/2021 2,879,487    -               

663722 Contract Labor  9/26/2021 to 11/27/2021 9/26/2021 11/27/2021 4,661,822    -               

701207 Contract Labor 2/6/2022 to 3/26/2022 2/6/2022 3/26/2022 4,188,332    -               

691742 Contract Labor 11/21/2021 to 2/5/2022 11/21/2021 2/5/2022 4,680,691    -               

Total 18,117,638  949,967      

Notes:
• Awaiting results of disputed RAND Review with corrected calculations
• Equipment amount received includes $872K for ventilators, vaccine freezers, and air 

handler rentals.  Claim amount reduced for FMV of ventilators at conclusion of PHE 
on May 11, 2023.

• Original RAND Review recommended reduction of $14M to result in payment of 
$4.1M based on duplication of benefits using pre-COVID expenses as a percent of 
net revenue.

Page 107 of 131 



  MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  ECHD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Joe Montes, Director of Housekeeping  
  Through Matt Collins, Chief Operating Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Regulated Medical Waste Disposal Contract 
 
DATE:  January 29, 2025  
 
Cost:  
Cost-per-Reportable contract (annual)             
 
                  2025   ~$314,494.67 
                2026   ~$314,494.67 
                  2027   ~$314,494.67 

 
  
Contract Total (Estimate for 36 months)      $943,484.00 
     
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        
Background: 
This MedSharps contract renewal for 36 months, will provide Medical Center Health System 
with transport, manifestation, and disposal of Regulated Medical Waste, Pharmaceutical 
Waste, Pathological Waste, Trace Chemo Waste, Battery Waste, and Reusable Sharps 
Container Program. 
 
(pricing will increase 3% from previous contract pricing) 
 
Staffing:  
No additional FTE’s required.  
 
Disposition of Existing Equipment: 
NA 
 
Implementation Time Frame: 
Operations currently ongoing 
 
Funding: budgeted operational expense 

Page 108 of 131 



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  ECHD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Linda Carpenter, Chief Information Officer  
 
SUBJECT: UPS 3W Replacement   
 
DATE:  April 1, 2025 
 
Cost:  
Dell UPS Replacement        $53,401.34 
 
Budget Reference:   
Contingency Funds         $53,401.34 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
          
Background: 
An Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS), is a power supply unit that is crucial for ensuring 
patient safety and continuous operations by providing backup power during outages or 
fluctuations, safeguarding critical medical equipment and data.   
 
Objective:  
The UPS in server room on 3W, was irreparably damaged due to a water leak that occurred 
directly above and into the unit.  
 
The objective is to replace the UPS so that systems have a secondary power source to 
protect servers and networking equipment from power disturbances and outages.  
 
Staffing:  
No additional FTE’s required.  
 
Implementation Time Frame: 
30 days 
 
Funding: 
UPS replacement from Dell will come from contingency funds.  

Page 109 of 131 



Ector County Hospital District
d/b/a Medical Center Health System
September 30, 2024

Audit Presentation

Page 110 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.2

Cost Analysis

Sharing Our 
Results

Forvis Mazars Responsibility & Opinion

Forvis Mazars’ audit 
opinion is based on the 
evidence gathered.
Professional standards 
drive the content of our 
opinion & the required 
communication about 
any deficiencies & other 
items we may identify 
during the audit.

 Auditor’s Responsibility
 Draft report is presented for board consideration

 We are prepared to issue an unmodified, or clean opinion

 Qualitative Components of the Audit
 Significant accounting policies were reviewed and compared to industry practice

 Accounting treatments were reviewed for variations from GAAP

 Financial statement disclosures were reviewed for completeness and accuracy

 Methodologies for developing accounting estimates were challenged and recorded estimates were 

reviewed for reasonableness and evidence of management bias

 There were no
 Difficulties encountered by our team when conducting the audit

 Disagreements with management

 Contentious accounting issues

 Consultations with other accountants

Page 111 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

Audit Risk Areas & Key Disclosures

3

Significant Judgements & Accounting Estimates
 Allowances for contractual adjustments and uncollectible accounts

 Estimates for third party payer settlements

 Supplemental Medicaid funding revenue and related settlements

Financial Disclosures

 Patient service revenue recognition

 Medicaid supplemental funding programs

 Defined benefit pension plan

 OPEB

Page 112 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

Financial Statement Adjustments

4

 Proposed Audit Adjustments Recorded
 Summarized on next slide

 PBBHC equity method investment ($13.7M – increase assets and 
non-operating revenue)

 GASB 87 adjustment

 Proposed Audit Adjustments Not Recorded
 Prior year impact of additional Permian Basin Behavioral Health 

Center contribution revenue identified in the current year ($1.6M 
increase in FY24 Net Position)

Page 113 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.5

Increase in net position, per start of audit 22,015,845$   

Audit Entries with Net Position Impact
PBBHC equity method investment 13,758,205      
GASB 87 adjustment 226,133            
Impact of audit entries 13,984,338      

Client provided entries ("PBC")
True up pharmacy inventory 286,130            
Misc. AP accruals (86,750)            
True up to actuary report - OPEB (910,360)          
True up to actuary report - WC/GL/PL 1,322,068        
UC DY10 recoupment (191,677)          
To reflect the 9/30/24 cost report settlement (631,694)          
Impact of PBC entries (212,283)          

Impact of adjustments recorded during the audit 13,772,055      

Increase in net position, per audit report 35,787,900$   

Financial Statement Adjustments

Page 114 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.6

Industry Comparison (000’s omitted)

Total Assets Total Debt NPSR + Supplemental Tax Revenue
Ector County $410,000 $30,000 $359,000 $77,000

Parkland (Dallas) $3,963,000 $546,000 $2,074,000 $816,000

Harris Health (Houston) $2,922,000 $283,000 $1,446,000 $874,000

JPS (Tarrant) $2,947,000 $460,000 $1,149,000 $539,000

UHS – San Antonio $5,058,000 $1,413,000 $1,614,000 $620,000

UMC - Lubbock $1,266,000 $0 $862,000 $33,000

El Paso County $708,000 $356,000 $663,000 $148,000

Midland County $620,000 $231,000 $353,000 $81,000

Page 115 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.7

Balance Sheets
Assets and Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources 

(In Thousands)
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 83,916$   51,191$   32,038$   16,572$   39,085$        
Patient accounts receivable, net 31,231      35,747      29,613      37,854      43,395           
Taxes receivable 6,690        8,122        11,105      13,086      11,081           
Other current assets 18,188      26,406      20,398      24,466      23,088           

Total current assets 140,025   121,466   93,154      91,978      116,649        

Noncurrent Cash and Investments 46,513      70,105      74,084      62,493      57,935           
Capital Assets, Net 176,633   170,330   162,434   157,769   162,088        
Lease Assets, Net -            -            2,188        690           560                
Subscriptions Assets, Net -            -            3,319        5,678        5,661             
Net Pension Asset -            -            29,997      -            -                 
Other Assets 3,495        5,140        4,955        43,422      56,300           
Deferred Outflows of Resources 6,439        29,138      19,348      19,214      10,796           

Total assets and deferred outflows 
of resources 373,105$ 396,179$ 389,479$ 381,244$ 409,989$      

Page 116 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.8

Balance Sheets
Liabilities, Deferred 

Inflows of Resources 
and Net Position
(In Thousands)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Liabil ities
PRF received in advance 23,041$     -$           -$           -$           -$              
Medicare advance payments 31,971       31,541       16,200       -              -                
Other current l iabil i l ities 46,968       36,214       54,211       54,290       64,678         
Long-term debt 40,603       39,915       34,999       32,643       36,355         
Net pension l iabil ity 22,684       44,515       -              44,111       22,207         
OPEB liabil ity 23,213       20,950       12,633       9,916         9,381            
Other l iabil ities 2,194         1,793         6,415         7,065         8,772            

190,674     174,928     124,458     148,025     141,393       

Deferred Inflows of Resources 11,332       19,386       71,694       7,619         7,209            

Net Position 171,099     201,865     193,327     225,600     261,387       

Total l iabil ities and deferred
inflows of resources 373,105$  396,179$  389,479$  381,244$  409,989$     

Page 117 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

Days Cash on Hand

9 © 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

0

50

100

150

200

250

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 All Texas
Districts

Mid Size
Districts

Large
Districts

2020 excludes Medicare Advance 
Medicare Payments of $32M that 
were received in September 2020 
and are unexpended at year end. If 
these were included, days cash on 
hand would increase to 135.

Page 118 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.10

Days in Accounts Receivable

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 All
Texas

Districts

Mid Size
Districts

Large
Districts

Page 119 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

Cash to Long-Term Debt

11

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Cash Debt

Page 120 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.12

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
(In Thousands)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Net Patient Service Revenue 242,373$              263,116$              259,341$              296,335$              333,716$            
Supplemental Medicaid Funding 41,179                    42,318                    36,496                    26,998                    24,825                  
Other Revenue 10,040                    11,045                    11,966                    11,977                    12,265                  

293,592                 316,479                 307,803                 335,310                 370,806               

Expenses
Salaries and employee benefits 182,308                 187,358                 173,536                 209,378                 203,727               
Purchased services and pro fees 95,975                    90,029                    115,631                 96,680                    105,137               
Supplies/other 71,562                    79,847                    85,769                    87,166                    98,554                  
IGT Expense -                             -                             -                             -                             -                           
Depreciation and amortization 18,541                    19,309                    19,967                    23,749                    24,014                  

368,386                 376,543                 394,903                 416,973                 431,432               

Operating Loss (74,794)                  (60,064)                  (87,100)                  (81,663)                  (60,626)                 

Tax revenues, net 59,344                    64,420                    77,829                    78,171                    77,344                  

CARES Act/PRF Revenue 3,488                       23,708                    3,114                       -                             -                           
Other Revenue (Expense) 1,113                       2,701                       (2,389)                     35,764                    19,070                  

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position (10,849)$               30,765$                 (8,546)$                  32,272$                 35,788$               

Page 121 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

Patient Collections VS. Net Revenue

13 © 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Patient Collections Net Revenue

Page 122 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.14

Property Tax Revenue
Total Collections and % of Total Revenue

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

El Paso Dallas Tarrant Bexar Harris Midland Lubbock Ector

13%

26%

29%

26%

34%

18%

4%

17%

Page 123 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

Capital Asset Purchases vs. Depreciation Expense

15

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

$30,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Depreciation Expense Routine PPE Purchases Moody Average

Page 124 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.16

1115 Waiver Support

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

$30,000

$35,000

$40,000

$45,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
MCD DSH UC DSRIP MCD GME HARP

Page 125 of 131 



© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

Industry Highlights

17

• Alternative Participating Hospital Reimbursement for Improving Quality Award (APHRIQA)
• Opioid Settlement
• DSH and UC Pool Allocation
• Continued OIG scrutiny over the LPPF funding model
• Cyber-security and data breaches
• Upcoming accounting standard change - GASB Statement No 101- Compensated Absences 

• Defines compensated absences and requires liabilities be estimated for leave that is more likely than not 
to be used for time off or otherwise paid in cash or settled through noncash means

• Reported retroactively to all periods presented
• Effective for the year ending September 30, 2025

Page 126 of 131 



Questions?

Page 127 of 131 



Contact

Forvis Mazars

The information set forth in this presentation contains the analysis and conclusions of the author(s) based upon his/her/their research and 
analysis of industry information and legal authorities. Such analysis and conclusions should not be deemed opinions or conclusions by 
Forvis Mazars or the author(s) as to any individual situation as situations are fact-specific. The reader should perform their own analysis 
and form their own conclusions regarding any specific situation. Further, the author(s)’ conclusions may be revised without notice with 
or without changes in industry information and legal authorities.

© 2024 Forvis Mazars, LLP. All rights reserved.

Danielle Zimmerman, Partner
danielle.zimmerman@us.forvismazars.com
469.341.0790

Thank you!

Page 128 of 131 



500 West 4th Street, Odessa, TX 79760 
mchodessa.com 

 

 

 

 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

 

We, the Board of Directors of the Ector County Hospital District, resolve that we will support 

the Trauma Program at Medical Center Hospital attaining Level II Trauma verification and 

designation.  We will be committed to providing the resources necessary to ensure quality care 

of the trauma patient to achieve optimal outcomes throughout the continuum of care.   This we 

do to further our commitment as the lead trauma facility for all citizens of Ector County and 

Trauma Service Area “J”. 

 

The Trauma Program is the cornerstone of our regional outreach plan and an integral 

component of our hospital strategic plan.  Our support encompasses funding for 

uncompensated care, physician coverage, contracts, professional education, injury prevention 

education, clinical facilities, modern technologies, and dedicated staff. 

 

Medical Center Hospital will continue to be active in leadership roles in Texas “J” Regional 

Advisory Council.  Our Trauma Program staff will be supported in participating at the state level 

in the Texas Trauma Coordinators Forum, The Texas Emergency, Trauma, and Acute Care 

Foundation, and the Governor’s Emergency and Trauma Advisory Council and Committee.  We 

are committed to furthering the development of the Texas Trauma System in our region and 

the state. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of Directors of the Ector County Hospital District of 

Odessa, Texas this 1st day of April 2025. 

 

 

 

 

     Wallace Dunn 
ECHD Board President 

 

Page 129 of 131 



1 
 

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

ORDER AUTHORIZING AND IMPLEMENTING A LOCAL PROVIDER PARTICIPATION 

FUND UNDER CHAPTER 300 OF THE TEXAS HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 

 

WHEREAS, the Ector County Hospital District (the "District") is a political subdivision 

of the State of Texas responsible for ensuring access to hospital services for the residents of 

Ector County, Texas; and 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 300 of the Texas Health and Safety Code (the "Code") authorizes 

certain hospital districts to establish a Local Provider Participation Fund ("LPPF") as a means 

of generating local funding to support intergovernmental transfers for the non-federal share 

of Medicaid supplemental and directed payment programs; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District seeks to enhance the availability of hospital services by 

implementing an LPPF in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 300 of the Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors has determined that establishing an LPPF 

is in the best interests of the community and will provide financial support for local hospitals; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ECTOR 

COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT THAT: 

 

1. The District hereby authorizes the creation and implementation of an LPPF pursuant 

to Chapter 300 of the Code. 

 

2. The District shall impose a mandatory payment on the net patient revenue of each 

institutional health care provider within its jurisdiction, consistent with the limitations 

established by Chapter 300 of the Code. 

 

3. The mandatory payment rate shall be determined annually by the Board of Directors 

and for fiscal year 2025 shall be six percent (6%) of net patient revenue. 

 

4. All revenue collected through the LPPF shall be deposited into a segregated fund 

within the District’s accounts and shall be used exclusively for the purposes authorized 

under Chapter 300 of the Code. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of April, 2025, by the Board of Directors of the Ector 

County Hospital District. 

 

Page 130 of 131 



2 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Bryn Dodd 

Board Member, District 1 

 

_______________________________ 

Will Kappauf 

Board Member, District 2 

 

_______________________________ 

Richard Herrera 

Board Member, District 3 

_______________________________ 

David Dunn 

Board Member, District 4 

 

_______________________________ 

Don Hallmark 

Board Member, District 5 

 

_______________________________ 

Wallace Dunn 

Board Member, District 6 

_______________________________ 

Kathy Rhodes 

Board Member, District 7 

 

Page 131 of 131 


	AGENDA
	4.1.25 Agenda - Regular Meeting with page numbers.docx

	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL AND ECHD BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE/ABSENCES
	INVOCATION
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	MISSION / VISION / VALUES OF MEDICAL CENTER HEALTH SYSTEM
	Mission Vision Values 2014.pdf

	AWARDS AND RECOGNITION
	April 2025 Associates of the Month
	Clinical 
	Amanda Fuentez

	Non-Clinical 
	Gilbert Leonico

	Nurse 
	Tausha Martinez


	Net Promoter Score Recognition
	Dr. Santiago Giraldo
	Gastroenterology 


	CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE BY ANY BOARD MEMBER
	PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Consider Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes, March 4, 2025
	3.4.25 Minutes - Regular Board Meeting.pdf

	Consider Approval of Joint Conference Committee March 25, 2025
	JC April  GOB.docx
	Approved Privleges.pdf

	Consider Approval of Federally Qualified Health Center Monthly Report, February 2025
	FHC April Update.pdf


	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	Finance Committee
	Financial Report for Month Ended February 28, 2025
	Financials
	2025.02 February Board Financial Packet.pdf

	Finance Committee Presentation
	2025-02 Finance Committee Presentation_FINAL.pptx


	FEMA Funds Update
	COVID-19 FEMA Claim Status.pptx

	Consent Agenda
	Consider Approval of MedSharps Agreement  Renewal 
	board memo Medsharps 2025 Joe.docx


	Consider Approval of MedImpact Amendment
	Consider Ratification of the Emergency Purchase of Dell UPS 3W Replacement
	Board Memo - UPS 3W Replacement.docx


	Audit Committee
	FY24 Audit Board Presentation Ector.pdf

	Executive Policy Committee
	Real Estate Committee

	TTUHSC AT THE PERMIAN BASIN REPORT
	TRAUMA RESOLUTION
	BOD - Trauma Center Resolution - 2025.docx

	CONSIDERATION/APPOINTMENT OF DISTRICT 5 DIRECTOR
	PUBLIC HEARING - AUTHORIZE A LOCAL PROVIDER PARTICIPATION FUND AND CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 2025 MANDATORY PAYMENT RATE
	ORDER AUTHORIZING AND IMPLEMENTING A LOCAL PROVIDER PARTICIPATION FUND UNDER CHAPTER 300 OF THE TEXAS HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
	ECHD LPPF Board Authorization.docx

	PRESIDENT / CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT AND ACTIONS
	Measles Update
	Trash Pick up - April 26th
	Ad hoc Report(s)

	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION
	Consider Approval of MCH ProCare Provider Agreement(s)
	Consider Approval of MCH TraumaCare Provider Agreements
	Consider Approval of MCH Lease Agreements
	Consider Approval of Enterprise Zone Tax Abatement Agreement

	ADJOURNMENT

